EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
June 8, 2009
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS/INVOICES

Hammeond & Closkey, Inc., Inv. 3939, 4/2/09 $ 1,910.28
U.S. Municipal Supply, Inc, Inv 720819, 5/11/09 $ 158.69
Lenni Electric Corp., Inv. #090473, 4/30/09 $ 204.86
Worth and Company, Inc. Inv. P28001, 5/31/09 $485,103.12
Brickhouse Env,, Inv.4786, 6/1/09 $ 8,452.50
Wm. H. Clinger Corp., Inv. EGMA0707, 5/31/09 $ 77,973.43

e a0 TR

3. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. May 11,2009

5. ENGINEER’S REPORT
a. Pennoni’s reports

6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
1. Allstate Power-Vac, 5/29/09 $91,022.89

7. IAISON REPORTS

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
9GOALS
A. 2009
10. OL.D BUSINESS
A. Resolution No. 29 — Collateralization of Deposits
11.NEW BUSINESS
A. Paving Ridley Creek Plant

12. CAPACITY REQUESTS

13. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report — May 2009
b. Artesian Resources — Ridley Creek- April 2009
¢. Artesian Resources — Lockwood Chase- April 2009

14, ANY OTHER MATTER

MONDAY, June 15, 2009




15. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
a. R

16. PUBLIC COMMENT:

17. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date

Tentative Date Delivery Date
8/12/09 10/1/09
11/10/09 1/1/10

MONDAY, June 15, 2009




CES
M Rrelo a IM\JOgl
o
HAMMOND & MC CLOSKEY, INC. °
K Invoice
1 CANNON HILL DRIVE |
PROYED BY: -
WEST CHESTER, PA 19382 L Date | Invoice #
CHECK #; 4
CHARGED TO: /212009 3939
Billing Address: Job Address:
East Goshen Township Ridley Creek Treatment Plant
1580 Paoli Pike West Chester, PA 19380
West Chester, PA 19380
Telephone #: P.O. No. Terms:
610-692-7171 Due on receipt
Description Amount
4/1/09 - Repaired water line at Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant.
14 HRS. @ $100 HR. 1,400.00
1 - 3/4" CxC ball valve 5 ~ \ 29.72
1-1/2" CxC ball valve APPROVED BY 16.30
1 - 3/4" hose faucet DATE PAID: 13.29
1 - 3/4" brass coupling CHECK 27.46
2 - 1-1/4" x 1" CxM adapters e - " 45.80
1 - 1" CxM adapter CHARGED T0: Q192 4~ TS 15.70
I -1"CxCtee 22.03
1-1"x3/4" CxC tee 22.11
2 - 1" CxC couplings 6.48
2 - 1" CXC 90 degree clls 19.06
1-3/4"x 1/2" x 172" tee 7.85
2(' - 1/2" type "L" copper tubing g 39.20
2 - 1/2" CxM adapters ,\.1’ (kz 7.24
8 - 1/2" CxC fittings O ¥ G 13.84
4 - 1" cush tube strut clamps ( ( O 34.88
16 - split ring tube hangers /6 1 s 135.68
2 - 1/2" x 3/8" CPVC supply stops 43.64
misc. shop supplies (solder, straps, sealant, efc.) 10.00
Thank you! We appreciate the opportunity to serve you and the
confidence you have placed in us. Total $1,910.28

TERMS: NET DUE UPON RECEIPT; $25 charge Tor checks
returned NSF; $20 charge to transfer accounts to Transworld Systems
for collection.




PO Box 574, Ri. 26 South
Huntingdon, PA 16652
Phone: 8¢0-222-1980
FAX: 814-627-3381

Federal 1.D. 25-16811506

50LD TO: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19360

N o
Providing Innovative, Value Added, QualityRrodusts and Services ™
to Municipalities and Contractors, '

DATE PAID:
CHECK #: ety /5-
M . oy g 7 - = Z
461 Glennie CRCIECPMRGED 10 ¢ "'L 129 ;!' / Z-
King of Prussia, PA 19406 SeS-¥-Ref-Tezez-S-

Phone: §00-733-3776 INVOICE
FAX: 610-275-4270 Semezazes Sememas

INVE: 728819
DATE: 05/11/@9
PAGE: 1

Equal Opportunity Employer

EAST GOSHEN TOWHSHIP
1588 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

SHIP TO:

CUSTOHER PHONE# (610)692-7171 OFFICE REFERENCE SALES ORDER #: 323848DH
;OLD BY JAF CLIENT # F193802954 PO # SUE SHIP VIA: .UPS SHIP DATE: @3/08/09
JUANTITY 1U/H  |STOCK # ! DESCRIPTION | UNIT PRICE| EXTENSION

————————— A e e e e e e e o e e e e e e e 4 o o 2 e o e
3.0B1EA |CUSTGH2418HI2LIN | *RIDLEY CREEK | 30. @eal 150.a0 T

I | ! TREATHENT I i

| 1 I PLANT* w/straight up arrov ! |

| | | 24X18 H/I ¥HT/GRN W/BORDER | |

t 1 ! #Format only as 10-24-08 | H

| | I  order# 315130 H 1

| | I l |

I | 1 UPS TRACKING RUMBERS: 1 H

| | ! 121859730353409174 11.8# I |

[ | | 1 ]

1 [ ! | !

[ 1 | 1 1

| | i | {

I i | 1 |

i | | | i

! | ! it g | i

1 l | A | |

o 0T et

1 I [ o }Q ! t

| : | S ; |

| H | | |

§ t | i H

I | ' § |

I 1 t I l

i H | | |

{ I } | H

I i H 1 !

{ | t i {
----------------------------------------- T o o ot A e 1 oy e

ANY CHECK PLEASE REMIT TO: - _

RETURNED FOR : | SUBTOTAL1S 150.@8
INSUEFICIENT FUNDS | US. MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. FREIGHTIS 8.69
WILL HAVE A 20.00 FEE. | P.0.BOXS74 SALES TAXI$ 2.00
HUNTINGDON, PA 16652 L - TOTAL1S 158.69
RHS: RET DAYS DUE: 30 15% RESTOCKING CHARGE ON ITEMS RETURNE[EBEDITIPHTI$- 0.00

CUSTOMER

IHAT ALY

______ Py
Y NI




¢,
| (301
APPRGVED BY: i ¥
e AT PATD Service Invoice
Ecmlc gﬁ% éﬁ-‘D S — Invoice#: 090473
ORPORATION Q (=tHg- Date: 04/30/2009
Billed To: East Goshen Township Project: 30953
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester PA 19380 RIDLEY CREEK STATION
WEST CHESTER PA 19380
Scheduled: 04/16/2009 Employee: Order#:
Time:
Part# Description UM Quantity Price Ext Price

RIDLEY CREEK RECEP IN BATHROOM

INSTALL 120V RECEPTACLE IN LAB BATHROOM FOR WATER HEATER; RAN 60' MC; INSTALLED BOX,

RECEPTACLE AND COVER
ELECTRICIAN HRS 2.00 62.00 124.00
APPRENTICE HRS 2.00 46.00 92.00
SERVICE TRUCK HR 1.00 20.00 20.00
MATERIALS LS 1.00 28.86 28.86
Notes:
Terms are Net 30 days. Non-Taxable Amount: 264.86
Balances over 30 days are subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. Taxable Amount: 0.00
Thank you for your prompt payment! . Sales Tax: 0.00
Amount Due 264.86

1020 Andrew Drive West Chester, PA 19380 (610) 436-9922 Fax (610) 436-9926




o

JOBNUOD

SIL} Japun Jopanue) Jo Jsumg s Jo siybu Aue o) sopnfesd Jnopwm aJe JuswAed Jo soueydsooe pue ‘juswied
‘SOURNSS| "UlBiSY palreL Joziuod auy o} Ajuo sigeked s1 pauinen junowy 8Ul "siqenoBau jou st uSRESHNIBD SIY |

wx @ Byeq \é\_ x\\ Ag
2
Jodpuory

{
— v $ ‘Pai13ae) unowy
=20 &Ry

‘PBYIISD Junowy ayy 4o juswied

01 DARRUB S| I0IDBIIUCD BUY pue ‘SIUBNIOQ P2NUOD 3uY Y BIUBPIODDE Ul §i IO BUY JO
Ajenb su3 ‘paesipur se possaibold sey yiom oy 491[8Q pug uopewICUl ‘abpamouy 5 15aYIIY
24l 0 353G 3U) 0} JBY) JBUMO SY GF 520313480 3383Y2y 8yl uopes)dde aaoge sy Buisdwos
I8P Byl PUR SUOREAIDSTO IIS-U0 U0 PosSEQ ‘SJUSWINDOg 102NUC) Byy Uim 2auepiosze ug

juswied Joj ajeaynias s)oenyary

Lo/t

o S22

86°'88T'vbi's

abeuleyst Bulpnpu; ‘ysiuy o3 acue|eg

{eT'co1’s8y

4 3np JuswAed juaiimng

06°£0T'9¢6'T

JuawAed Jo $93E2iLI90 snojaald 5597

A V 5321dXD UCISSILILIOD Al

6002

~ M.%mnwjd\l%/ \‘ A.J_f \%3\4)-.@& Aielon -(1e2A)

1 M.HHSH.{ jo Aep 3s 1 sy mEum.._ouﬁn_ 03 LIOMS puB p3LIISqNS

SN2Ng o Aunon Yd o 31Rs

A
V) 7Y, .m_
Hoei3u0)

"SNP MOU 5] Walay umoys JuawAed 3uaiins 1BL3} pue 1BUMQ Bu3

131eQ

60/1/9

wol) paaladar sjuswied pue panss) auam JUsWARY 10§ $57€0111200) snolaald UYd1uym Jog Hiom 10y
J033RAUOD 343 AQ pied LASG 2ARY SjuRowe B B3 ‘sjudwnoeq 1vesucy st Uym adueplodoe

Ul pagaduwod usaq sey juslwAied 104 uoned)|ddy sy Aq patsaod yiam 3l J31|34 pue ‘uoeLuiojuy
Fa S Wl Wt o sbeujelsy ssa) pawaes 1230 ‘ebpoIMOLy  SJ0352U00 SUY Jo 153G BYl 03 jeyl SELRSI Jopenue) pauhisiopun ay)
St'£20'697 abeuielas g0 s1apJo
abueys Aq eBueyd Jep
SE09T 1Y |RIIS1EW PaIO3S JO %0 0T ——
01°¢98/472 oM parsiden Jo 94,0701
Uuow sy
abeuieoy panolidde
si9pJlo
LV YET'069' 91Bp 03 paJ03s pue paleydwiod fejol sbueyy
; P paAodddy Jaquunp -
00°00¥°'598'2L 2]ep 0} wns peJjuon neq
000 sJapdo aBueys Aq aBueys jay BUMO AQ SUOW SnoiAaad
Ui paaoudde sispio abueys
00°00+'598'7 wins oeuon jeuBiio suompnpaq SUOBIPPY Atewiuns sapig sbueyn
Jusuwihed 104 uoneoiddy 5.1033811U00)
1104 J0ERU0D Oo.ﬂ..ﬂsmmm m.mN  reuoyg
(1Y) EIp - o
- saquiny LPE8T vd “BfIastadyy
80/22/0T  :31eq MEmUD 100824 i PEOY Y2InU ) st £979  :(dopriuen)
qor 1o3ae03U00 i
;0N Paloig o_..,_mx Auedwo) pue ypopm Wil
5,1933122y 08EST Vd ‘19353u7) 153M T o
60/1€/50 10L pouag BOT19-8/2-£97 Yluaided paldq 08g61 ?umwcu 1550
pecy aumo) 15T 1d 110=8d Q8ST
600C/1£/50 =1eG s ‘ON uopedddy dIMM 33810 As|pry :3loag JHowpny [ednuniy usysos 1seg HBUMO O

| afeyg

JusWwAed 104 sjeoynta) pue uonesddy




)/\'b -

alos] 00°000°¢2 000 960 jaleRs 000 000 00°000'6L J8lean Ann 52019
00°0s'e 00°00%'22 ao'0g 00°005'22 Q00 00'00s'2g 00°0 00°000'sY wsngu Peo-LD
og'Q 0o'c00'02 [ilexe) 00'C 00 000 000 00°000'02 S8UIT My sjecolay £EO-LD
a0’ 00°000'sZ 000 00’0 00’0 elojs} co0 00'000°'52 uogang duwing abphig TZ0-LD
00°00L'T 00°080's¥ 0002 0000012 oo ooQ 00°000°Le 00'00G'0L uRIq ples L2019
oUo 00°000'sy oo 00°0 000 000 oco 00°000'St Svm b 0Zo-19
e0o 00°000'0% 000 000 000 co0 0070 00'000'0% S13}1d ©) YU UOHeINICO| 610-19
000 00°000'sZ 000 oog 000 leas) 000 00°000'sT abieyzs|q) dwng pasy ey 8lo-Lo
oco 00'000'se ooe 0o’ 0o'o oo'o ooo 00°000'sE uogang duing psad Jeyg LoD
Q0'SLE'L CO'0S2' 00°sg 00°08L'clL 000 00°082'¢l 000 00'000's5 JuBnT WeisAs 210-19
00062 00'008'2e 00°0S 00°005'22 0cg lake] 00'005' 22 00°000'85 any3 sjg 51019
0OCEL'Z 00°08.'€9 00°'SZ 00708Z'LZ 000 000 0005212 00'00D'68 UIBI 82404 psa Jal4 FL0mLD
60'528's ooosT'iz 0052 00°052'¢9 000 00°'005'TY 00°08Z'1Z 00°000's8 U 82104 Jusnpu) £L0-1D
0008y 00°008'¥ ooos 00008y 000 000 o0ons'y 00°000'6 3ouay Aelodwa | [4%54%5]
000 00700002 0o'e 000 000 000 000 00°000'0T T Wiseg ucjusisiog [35¢% 3]
0c'o 00'000°0Z 000 go'o [si0)0] Q00 000 00°000'0Z I Uiseg uohusiaiog 0LC-1S
00°05¢ 000052 00°0% 000052 000 00°00S'Z 000 00°000's peag Aesodway, BO0-1LD
00'000's 000 oot 00°0G0'08 00 000 00°000'0% 00'000'08 posdey ding 200-19
00'gLg 00°05Z's1 0o'ge 00°082'8 00c 000052 00°0s2'e 00°000'sZ Slenuon g B g 20019
00'005'L 000 Co00L o0'000'gL 000 000 00°000'GL 00°000'sL Uos L 181 - sjejwgng 900-19
00°005'L 00°a 00'coL 00°000'sH 00’0 [sle} 00°000°gL 00°000°gL puBlULINg - siepiugng §00-19
00°C05°L 00°000°s 0G'sL 0O'C00'sL alels] 000 00'000'51 [peReTeleNord aInpsyoagsBulue|J-alg YOG-1D
00°000°01 00'c 0G004 00°000'003 009 0070 00'000'004 00°000'001L uoneziiqel £00-1S
00°008'S Q30 a0'00L 00°000'08 co'o Q0D 00'o00'cs 00'co0‘os |ouzInsy| 200~ 19
00'0C0'9L 000 o000k 00°000'091 000 000 00°000'091 00°000°091 spucg L00-19
Buidiyg paeg g yiopm apg 000-19
oL usnuEy 78 pouad syl uoniedtddy anjep uonduosag Asquunpy
ysiuld 0] asuejeg wwwnﬁwwwwwﬁvww um._muwm_wm_.w“ﬂmw.& wu m:oSw.&[_ pa|npayss wa3y
) pare|dwoD yiom
1ON palord 5,93y dLMM 582D AB|pIY 3oafoxd

60/TE/S0 0L pouag

1008Z4

60/1£/50 :=meq s

LSQUINN QoL S J030B.0UOD
ION uonedijddy

oul ‘AuedwoD pue yuom

Boyiny |edniungy uayson 1seg

(1030RUGT) wod

LIauUMO o)

T obed -- yuswAeq 104 2]ed131149) pue uoledddy



g0

N

0oosg'e 00°00%'s 0062 00'005'g2 oo’o 00°005'¢Z 000 ocono'ge £1 A21F Bpig usawg sleneoxy 1009
Bulpping usaiog 00025

00'ggl'ye 00°05L'sg S6°28 00'058'1¥Z 000 00°059'}1 09°00Z'082 00°000's42 [2ieagns
6ooss's CO00%'9 00°08 000058 oce 000 00°005'8s 00°000'g9 sdung wanyu) 0:0-29
00062 00008, 00°0S 00°00S'L 000 00005y 00'co0’e 00'000°6 sBumiy/sanienadig 800-29
000 00°0C0's 000 000 000 GO0 oo'o 00'000'8 Buguieg 800-29
00°64¢ 00°05.'e 0008 oo'osl'e 000 00'0sL'e 00’0 o0"00g'L HNBA BAEA jiipioeg 20029
00°C0R'T 000 00°004 00'000'8g 000 00°¢ 00°000'8T 00700082 HINEA BAIBA [{BISU} 920029
00°008 L 0o'0 00°CoL 00°000's1 000 000 00'000'S | 00°000'5L HIEA BAIEA SlBABOXY 50029
007006 00°000°E 0054 00°'000'8 oo 000 00°000'6 0o000E!L uoneys dumng jlyoeg ¥00-29
00°05¢ 000 00001 a0'00s'e 0070 [¢])s] 007005 007005 JBIICD UOREOIS-NUY [|B3SU] £00-22
oo'oet's 00'00F'e 6056 00°008'79 000 00'00%'e 00°00Z'L9 00°000'88 uoRelg dwngd 3sedalg jelsul 200¢D
08°00E's Q00 00°00L 00°000°2S 000 00’0 00°000'25 00°000°2g uogEls dwing 9ieAeoxgy 100-29
unep aAfeA g uopeg duing 000-Z9

o0°00%' Le 000007192 SGvy 0o0000'¥19 Gco0 ,oo.omh_vm 00'052'625 0O0DC'S.E"L rejoiqns
007052 00°608'2 Q0'sZ 00005'7 oo'o 00°g 00'008'Z 00°000'0% 8oua 3 Busig owag 8€0-19
000 00°000'08 000 0G0 nae 000 000 00°COD'DE Sous JUIT wey) SE0-LD
007003 000 007001 00°00G'L 000 00'000°L 0oe 00°C00° L #P0Ig Ye-1o
000 00°060'S1 000 oo'o 000 o000 no'o 00°000'6L sdwngHooy £€0-1D
000 00°000'GL o0 000 000 ooo ano 00°000'6L ped Joenusn ce0-Lo
00°c 00°000'6t 00 ooe 000 00’0 000 00°000'5) SARMBDIG LEC-LD
00°0 00'000°S1 N co0 00’0 00’0 000 G0'000'S ) Iy psssasdwod L CEO-1D
00'000'z 00'000'02 Q0005 00°000'02 000 000 00°006'0Z 00°C00°0¥ ulespsspun g 620719
000 G0'000'st 000 oco 00’0 cao oo'o 00°000'sy 181ep) Blqe)eg 82019
000 00°000'sZ 000 000 oo'e 000 00'o 00'000'62 adid Jolies [EOIBYD DAd L2019
600 00'0C0'SL 000 00°0 0070 co'0 0Q'0 a0 000'sL ableyosiq yoosg sddy 9zZ0-1D

[JITENN] UORUISY % poLad Syl uoneanddy angea uoiidursag daquuny
Ysiuld 0} sdueeg 238Q 03 paJ0)s  pPalols Ajuasald SAOIAZUG pajnpayasg w3y
pue paje|diio] slene _ SPIawa S
10N alotd 510903y , dLMM 31D A3|piy Iefory
T008ed HBquiny qor $401pe1zU0D

60/TE/S0 ok pouag

60/1E/50 :31eQ

g

JON uoneoyddy

*oUr “AueduoD) pue yHom

HoyIny |edizuniy ususon) 1seS

(Jopenuon) woly

BUMQ O

€ abed -- yuswAed 104 93B2111349)D pue uonedddy



A {}3 (¥

SHUB] YPSPeUDISUa] IS0QI5e001d 000-59

oo'c 00'000'081 oo'c 00'g 000 0o'c 00°0 0G'000'05 ) leroigns
000 00°000°081 00° co'o 000 000 o0a 00°000'081 usalog LO0-7D
sebnyrguasasdgBuneiomm sopuus Doo-ro

00'E99'E 00°0/8'82E ¥0DL 00°0E9'9E 00°0E9'S 00°000°LE 00’0 00'000'59€ I=e3qns
00’0 00°060'ZL o000 ooo 000 o000 GO0 00°000°Z1 Bunuieg 2Zo0c9
000 0070000t 000 000 og'o 000 oc'e 0000’0 OvAH L20ED
] 00°0C0's 000 a0°a jaleRe) oao oo 00'000's Buiquinig Jc0-€9
000 00°0002 Co'0 000 000 co0 00°0 0ooo0'E 1104 ¢ Asyout 5L0-€D
gc'o 00'00§'T [sa}+} 00’0 Q0’0 000 00'0 00°008'2 $100Q3 peayisag 210-£9
oc'o 00'005'L oo'o 000 0o'o oo'e 000 ooone'L sioe( ddd ¢ 219N mojloH LL0-ED
oc'c 00°000'% [a]els] 000 000 0e'g 000 007000’ Suners dyy 9LC-E£5
000 0o'000°eL 000 000 000 00’0 0o 00'000'8L wiig SL0€D
00'g 00°000'v2 00°G 00’0 000 000 000 00°000'v2 Anuadizd ybroy F10-€9
00'e9g 00°0LE'T 8e°0L 00'0£8's 00°088's an’o oo'o 0oone's SeISIN oS £10¢9
0070 0C'o00'e 00’0 GO0 [s]a)s] 000 oo'o 00°000'¢ 139}s fRInjonsg ZL0-€9
000 00°000'08 08’0 00’0 oo'o 000 00’0 00°000°08 silepn Aluosepy JoLRIXT e)sul 11029
000 00°000'08 000 0G0 0G0 000 0e'o 00°000°05 SfiEA [BLULBYD N0 e 0i0-29
000 00°000'8 00'a 200 000 coa 00°C 0c'o00'e gB|S Inog 500-€0
000 00°000's o0 Q00 000 0’0 Qo0 0000’6 iBA 1504 Aluose jgsuy 800-€9
oo'o 00700021 00’0 oo'c 000 oo’ 000 007000°2L S19]00.3 IN0d/WI0] 200-€9)
Q0’0 00°00G"'2 00’0 oo'c 000 oo'o 00'c 00°000°2 WBiC A3IT \SIB00- 3jBARDXT S0C-€9
000 oo"00e'zL 00'o 000 000 ac'o 60’0 €0'000'2Z1 luxoeg S00-€D
000 00°000'59 00’0 oo 0o0'c oo¢ elaye} 00°000°59 SHEM JOUSRT IN0G/LLI0E ¥0C-€2
oc'o 00'000'6E oe'g 000 000 0G0 000 00'000'68 GRIS MOIYL 8} JNog/uloy £00-29
00'0se 00005’ [aagsic] 000082 000 00°008'2 000 00'00e's qE|sI3pun au0ls 200-ED

ot ucnualay % polad sy, uoneaddy EL=TY [l Tate N E-t-Tes 1DQUINK
ysiuig 03 2ouejeg 33 03 P01 palols Apuasadg SNolASd p3|npsyYas wal]
pue pajadwol Sleusien _’ P T 1_
oN pafold 510911y dLMM D A3Ipiy :323f01d
100824 ~squini qor sJojpesue)

60/1€/50 0L pouad

60/1£/50 =3eqQ

S

10N uopedddy

Uz TAueduloD pug YLIom

oyl |edipiuniy uayson) 1seg

:(a030BUDD) WoLy

ABUMQ O

v obed -- JuawAied Jo4 sjeolyie) pue uonesyddy



000 00°c00'0Y 000 000 0o'c 000 000 00°000'CF Buiooy Wad3 21095
000 00°000'SE 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°6E uiig 21089
0G'g 00°000'0} 000 000 000 000 000 000000k Buge1n Jud 91099
000 00°000'sZ 0ot 00G 000 000 000 00°000'62 STEjaN 28Iy §10-99
000 00°090'8z 00°C 000 000 oo 00°0 00'000'8Z W20 P [23)8 |Injonyg ¥L0-99
000 00°000°2L 000 0o'0 000 00°0 C0'0 C0'00C'ZL Auosey £L0-89
000 00'000'5Z 000 0o'o 0cc 00’0 00'c 00°000'62 1BULBLY AN SZBId U] paunod ZL0-99
ac'o 00°000'0Z 600 000 000 GO0 00°0 00°000'02 wuel sbeloig ueniyz jeecely L1099
000 00'000'SE 000 00’0 0070 000 000 00°000'se MUEL UORBINIo0|] 158931 010-99
000 00'000's L 000 0o'g co'0 0ea 000 000008 qeig SjI0L07) 600799
00'0 00°C00°0L 00°0 coo 000 00'0 000 00°000'0} 4BIS sspun Buiquind 800-9D
000 00°C00'9 0070 000 00 000 00’0 0C'000°y 9B|S JBpuN Buc)g 200-99
£0'Q 00°0C0'8 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'8 Hpoeg 900-99
000 00°000'GL 600 00 000 000 00’0 00°000'SL Sliem 1s0id Auosely §00-99
0o’ 00°000'8 000 000 0o0 000 000 00'000's sJ3lg nod $00-99
a0 00'000'0% 00 00’0 600 Q00 000 60'000'0L $123004 1Dld nod £00-8D
00'0 £0'000°GH 000 000 00’0 000 000 00°000'SL $18)004 104 200789
09'0 00°000'0% 000 000 000 000 00°C 00°000"0F $181004 BleAEDXY L0099
Supnng yusuneary 000-99

00'005'¥EL 00°000'608 zsle 00°000'sve’ L 000 oo 00°000'syE" L 0070000881 1=303qng
00'e 00'000'Ce 00°0 00°0 00’0 0o°e 000 00'00C'08 SI=IBIN S 900-59
20°005'28 00°000'522 0004 00°000'¢Z8 000 000 00°000'5Z5 60'000'05, shemyrenn B siiea S00-69
00°0 00°000°0Z 000 600 0’0 00D 000 00°000°02 Juel [oeg ¥00-59D
00°000'69 Qoo 00'00L  QU'000'06S 05'n 000 00°000°069 00°000°069 89S 10} qe|$ aseg 2)a1ouo) £00-5
00°000'c 000 00’00k 0G'000'0E 00’0 00’0 00°000°08 40°000'0€ MINNS HES-Y(SIBpUN aUC)S 200-59
0000001 1lo¥s] 0000F  00°000'COL 000 co'0 00°060°001 00°000'001 BIMINAS HgS Sjenexy yng L00-59

[N uonualsy U PoMBg SIgL uopesddy snjep uendiuosag 23GUUNY
ysiui4 a3 asuejeg B1BQ 03 PAIOIS  paICIS AjJuasald Snolasly painpayss wasy
pue paje|dwoen S|eFe |y _! poradas o J

10N 13la1g s391UDLY dLmami 28340 Asipry palolg

60/T£/S0 oL pouad

100824 H2quing gor s.J030BI3U0S
60/1€/50 :=3eQ S roN uonedyddy

Uy ‘Auedwan pue yuom
HouIny |eddiunyy Usysos 3seg

((JoPR1U0D) woiy

UM o)

S obed -- Juswdeq 104 a3ed148) pue uonesjddy



o Nid

Hue13 3504 ¢ uoirsabing abpn|g 000-69

ooo 007000089 og'o oge 000 ocg oo’o 00°000'033 igjoigng
fos )} 00°C00'081 Q00 oo 000 000 co'0 00°060'08L waysAg An £00-85
Qo0 00°0G0'0L 000 00’0 000 c00 0c'c 00°000'0L sduwing paag s <0089
000 00000 0Ly o0 00’0 000 00’0 Q0’0 00°000'0LF S84 y¥s1g LGO-85
wayshs An ¢ uonemy 000-89

SY'SLTSF £5°5Z 268 g89°¢e LY y5L'esy I¥'ELB'50p a00 ooles'er 00°000'stE'L 1e3e1gng
000 00°000'8 coo 0070 oog slaly] [V]vks] 00'000'8 dwing %0018 ajddy Pa1Ed0aY 0L0-LD
0o'c 00'006's¥e co0 000 Q00 000 ao'n 00°000°'5¥Z Buidig ssso0ig 600-29
Q00 00°000'sZ 000 Q00 000 000 000 00°000'sZ HUB L BIISYD dHd 800-2£9)
000 00°000" 221 000 000 ogo (] oo'o 00°C00° 221 S|oRuG) % uoRBIUSLNSY)| 200-49
000 09°000°08 00D 0’0 000 go'o 000 0G'000'08 S108U03 9 sdwnd Jejem Auan 900-L5
Q00 00°005'e 000G 0o0 000 060 00’0 00'005'8 19pULLS) BulL| S00-45)
oo'o 0G°008'sT Q00 go'a [elo)s] alo] o000 00°005'6e SIEXIN JEIS DUy FOO-LS
000 00°000'8L 000 a0'o 0co 0090 00’0 06'000°81 Buidid g sdwnd paad waln £00-49
000 00°000'81 000 o0'o 000 00 00’0 00°000'8L uwslshs paay JswAjog 20049
SPSIT'SY £5°6PT ice Leis LY ¥ELsy 2P elB'50Y 000 00°L8. '8t 00'000'06L wswdinby weg R0-29
Buidig ss80014 3¢ pasg waynrass 000-L5

000 00°000'09% 600 000 000 00'c oo 00°000'098 [moyqng
Q00 00°000'0G 00°G co'c 00a 000 cop 00°000'0% A SZ0-89
0070 00'00Q'se 0a°0 0co 0c'c oo [slels] 00°000'ee Buigunig Pe0-95)
[t]eXh] 00°900'02 oo'o 000 000 og'o 000 00°000'0Z sexiy Ayug doy £20-99
000 0000068 000 00'¢ 00'0 00'c 600 00°000'se Buuied Zz0-99
00’0 00'005 'Y 000 000 e o0'0 04 00’005y $100Q PRILIBAD 12020
cao 00°005'2 000 a0°0 00’0 000 Q00 00ocs'e SI00Q dd4 ¥ [21vW MmojIoH 020-99
o0eo 00°000'S 0o'c 000 aoo 000 000 00°000'y Buxynes 810-99

LGN ugenualey % poliad syl uonedddy D= uonduossaqg Asquinp
ysiul4 0] souejeqg BB 0} PAI01S  paU0IS AjJussaly §NoAdLd psinpaysg a1
pue pais|dizon s|enaiep *’ P ——— J

0N 03f04d 53393120y dLIMM @310 Aa|pry sfoug
1008Zd SIqUINN qOr $,J00R5UeD DUl ‘AuediioT pue yLom :(4012E13UOD) WoIg
60/1£/50 01 pousy 60/1£/50 :33eg [« 10N Uoneoyddy HouNy [edidiungy Usysos) jseg RuUMO 0]

9 abed -- Juswied Jog 93122119)D pue uoiedyddy



’lab b

00°C 00°008'2 oe'e 800 000 Qoo 000 00'008°2 OYAH 6L0-0199
00°0 00'000's 000 co0 000 oc'o 000 00°000'S Buiqruniy 810-0199
000 00°000'02 113 )s! co'0 cog 000 000 00°000'0Z Buguied 2100199
000 00°00C"6E 000 co0 000 00 000 00'000'5€ Auadiey 910-0199
000 00°000'y 00'c 000 009 0OC 000 00°000't 1S10H g A3(j01 L §10-0199
000 Q00009 0o 000 000 0o'o 00°0 00°000'9 $i00( pEsYIBAQ #10-0199
000 007005} a0 000 [olele] 000 00°0 007008t $J00( % SIWEL £10-0199
a00 00°000'52Z 00 000 coo 000 000 00°000'6Z ulig ZLO0LOD
000 00°006'6E 000 000 000 00'g 000 00°000'se slizp Auosep LL0-0199
000 00°000'01 000 000 0o'g 000 000 00°000°0L 4=IS j240UC) Ihod 0L0-0LDD
00°g Q0 00c'clL 000 000 00’9 000 00’0 00°000'0% Siess IS 800-0LDS
600 00°000'S 00’0 000 000 0o'e 000 00'000's Buiqunid geisispun 800-0LDS
0o'o 00"000'9 Co'0 (oL} 000 000 0070 00°000'9 liioeg 2000199
00’0 00°000'0Z 000 oo'c 00D 000 000 00°000'0Z siiepn 1014 Aluosep $0C-01DD
000 00°'000'8 co'0 000 00’0 000 0070 00°000'g $18100F IN0d % W0 S00-0LDO
0o 00°000'Z 4 €00 000 000 000 000 00°000'Z) $J8)003 SjeAROX] $00-01DD
000 00°000'8 coo 000 0o 0co 0070 00°000'g JOO|Y jnomeg £06-0199
0o'p 80°'000'04 co0 000 000 oo'o 000 00°000'0) Buiping owsq Z00-0199
000 00000'8 000 000 000 00°¢ 000 00°000'8 sBnuuas owsg 100-0LDD
uonippyBp|g Buneyemaq afipms 000-0L99

0o'p 00°000's/2 600 000 000 ao'o 00’0 00'000'542 =303qns
0go 00°000'SY GO0 000 Q00 00°0 000 00°000'SY LonE)|igeusy JUB L LopRIay S00-69
00’0 00°000'02 t00 Qoo 000 000 000 00°000'0Z uonipucIsy Jamolg ebniues #0069
0o'o 00°000'08 coo ooo Qo0 000 000 00°000'08 Jasnpq sigqng 85Iy £00-69
000 00°000°091 coo 000 000 00’0 0070 00'000°08 Bupuied @ Bugseigpues 20069
060 00700002 c0'0 00’0 000 000 000 00'000'0Z Jolssiu| ot L00-65

o3 uonuUsYEY o panag syl uones|ddy anjea usidiosag Jagqunp
ysiulg 01 sduejeg BIE(J 03 PRICIS  PAIOIS APJUSSIId SNOIABY pa|npayos wa3f
pue paja|dwold S{RLIMe Pwe— T p——

‘0N Palold $308UYlY dLMM 3347 A3|piy pelold
T0082d S13quinN qof sAcnenued Ut ‘Auedw oD pue yLcm :{40122nU0D) WO
60/1£/50 101 poulad 60/T£/50 =3BQ S 1ON vonediddy owmny edidiun UsYsoD 1583 BuUMO 01

£ ®b6ed -- juowied 104 91E211149) pue uoned|ddy



SP€20'69C

£6°59L'GLL'S

ogye

LY YEZ'085'E

Lb'eag'LLy

00°00%' 221 00'£2'151'Z 00'00%'598" 4 [e30) uoneoyddy

coo 00°00%'081 L 00’0 000 000 000 000 0000708 lesoiqns
00'0 00'000'sZL 000 0u'0 Q0o o0o'e 000 00°000'5Z 4 wng dwing 100-8LOD
81-9 Sjewsoyy 600-8195
ne'e 00°000'LL 0o 800 009 0o 000 00°000'1 1 wng dwm LO0¥LOD
11 aigemoly 0007199
000 00CO¥' Y 000 000 00’y 000 000 00°00F' % wng dwm 1002199
1114 pasaauibuy 000-€1L9D
GO0 00°000'05 0070 000 00°G 600 0c'o 00°000'05 wng dwny LOCZLOS
Buiaed oys 0002199
oce 00°000'002 000 00 00'0 000 Q0o £0'000°002 adlg $$3301 $00-11DD
000 00°000'81 00T 000 000 0oo 000 00'000'8L weyshg BuiAsavon abpnis £00-1 199
oo 00'000°2 000 0g'o 000 0070 000 00°000°2 welsfg Buikenuoy anssasbold Z00°LLDD
0070 00°000'5Z5 000 000 000 000 60’0 00°000°52% abnguan LOO-LLDD
adid g weyskgbupsjemag sbpnig 000 LLDS

[JITEIN] uoiusley Uy pouad syl uonemddy anjen, uondilasag laguinn
Ysiuld 01 3ouejeg B1Bg 01 PAICIS pRI0IS Ajussaly SAOIAZLG panpayas wa3y
pue pae|dwon sieuaeW r preew——

0N Palosd 5,3083y3y dLMM 381D Asipiyg peloly
100824 1I3GUINN QOf S0398.QU0N U3 “Avedwod pue yuom :(JopPRIUSD) Wl
60/TE/S0 (0L pouad 60/1£/30 :=%eg S ION uonedyddy Hoyiny |edpiung usysos Jseg UM oy

g8 9bed -- JuswAed 404 91821111120 pue uonizedjddy



LLLOD SM ‘elaspiempT
190415 eyBig 1501
"dioD saifiojouupe ] Jeyeps susLIeig

321440 ONITIY

Fﬁ:ﬁ'lﬁ‘lﬁ"""_“'ﬁ'éﬁ'":'55’;’6}'\'ﬁi"é]'tji"i’a’ﬁﬁ"ﬁ&'ﬁ&jﬁ'
R e
“ho'8sptLs o ek DEOPG /88

e ANYETIOD R H,LE:}O,-’.*‘j

§

Lv'008'Le
19'7149‘06
INNOWY

- HOGQUINN 190104

: SULIS | Juétided

_B)Eq sojohu|

o ON OB

| eBEuBN 1He10id
:'é&i'eﬁ"j'o'é}éi]&"'

‘BjEgEng”

ON T8 lliojgns
Od Taltioysii=

‘ON 83joRLT

1199 S 'ejjaspiemps
18841G eMelg 1601
- ~ding seiBojounpe) Jejess susws|g

301440 ONIddIHS

YIN '664V3 YON NOO3

LsmeT 's'n aigedydde yim sauepiosoe
u -elapew A JEN SBIIPOWILIOD 288l

10 ixodxe Ay uopdinsuos afsawop
10} PIOS BJE SHRPOWLIOD 888U |,

‘JOBNLIOD

oy ted ‘ejep 1018 e {B Pojilq
aq o3 efiruiejey "ebeujeial
apniou| Jou Seop 89jOAU] SIYJ,

- Juswdiys dwnd swm Z
- Juswdiys dwndg Ao ' (O
NOULdIEOS3a  ONENIT |

L4681 Vd o|pasiedy

Ly681 Vd Sllinsieds ' 9 |
"PY G0INUS Sisfiey £97 'PY WD Sialiey €978
Suj 'Auedwo)) g YLiop - % \%b Suf ‘Auediosy § YLoAL
‘0L dl o - Cb 0l C!"IOSEE

299222y (€16) xe4

009/-2zp (16} ud

S5Lp-65009 7 ‘suneley

G5l HO ideq

'dio9 seffojouyos) Jayep susleig
‘04 FONVLLINAY TIVI

JOI0ANI SNINIIS




MAIL REMITTANCE TO:
Siemens Water Technologies Corp.
Dept CH 14156
Palatine, IL 60055-4155
Ph: (913) 422-7600
Fax: (913) 422-7667

:SOLD TO:
Worth & Company, Inc

. 8283 Kellers Chutch R
- Pipersville PA 18947

LIME_NQ D.ESCBIEUQN
1 Blower Shipment -
2 Valves / Actuators -
3 DO System -

4 First Two Basins Shipmant -

“These commodlties are sold for
domestic consumption. Any export of
these commodities must be made in
accordance with applicable U.S. Laws,”

ECCN No.: EAR99, NLR

This Involce does not Include
retainage. Retainage to be
bllled at a later date, per the
contract

INVOICE

T T T8
JnvoicaNo. i 3 12608
Invoice Date "519/2009
_Customer PQ,. .. 33255
Customer Mo . 937961
Payment Term: "'Net'30 Days
.PuaDalg: e D1 BI2009
Proj act Nu ber 41009006
_Projact Name oo Ridlay Creek WWTP, PA
.Project Manager: " " ATE= Har]ey Al
SHIP TO:
orth & Com an , Inc.
6263 ellers hu?ch Rd.

P]perswlie PA 18947

SHIPPING OFFICE
Siemens Water Technologies Corp,
1051 Blake Strest
Edwardsville, KS 68111

AMOUNT
76,545.23
60,612.66
12,072.90
138,864.64

BILLING OFFICE
Slemens Water Technologies Corp.
1051 Blake Strest
Edwardsville, KS 66111

10 Oh | ’




\\(:bﬁ/

INVOICE NO. 14078

Page Number 1
370 South Athol Rd.
PO Box 1058 2
Athol, MA 01331
USA \ &
Phone  (978)249-7924 v
Fax (978) 249-3072
Bill To: Invoice Date 05/13/2005
N Worth and Company Inc. Due Date 06/12/2009
g%63 Kgllllcrs Church Road \ Q
ville, ( Your Order 43668
PA 71894 ’Q)b Q) FOB ATHOL, MA
%90 \X Ship Via ABF FREIGHT
Q / Terms 2%-10days,net30
Skip To: \
P Worth and Company Inc, n}b ‘ Our Order 14524
l}'}%ﬁ Cm‘cw Packer No. 15013
owne Ro »
West Chester Saiesperson MICKLE-MILNOR
PA 19380
USA
Order Oty Ship Oty Part ID Description U/M Unit Price Extended
1 LoD 806 24"x36.5" AL UO Slide Gate EA 2727.00000 2,727.00
1 100 806 48"x26" AL UO Slide Gate EA 2903.00000 2,903.00
Subtotal 5,630.00
Toral 5,630.00
Please remit to:
Whipps, Inc.
P.0.Box 466

Barre, MA (1005




Ly U&l/‘_

. '/'7 .. . is an acknowledgment that a llBiII of Lading has beon issusd and is not the.Qrginal Bill of Lading, nor
14524 AB 1 This Memorandum a copy or duplicate, covering the proparty named hersin, and Is interded salely for fling or recard.
Shippsr No.4-B_ m_ﬁlﬂ L

' 7 ()O \q) ‘
C%\ A : CarrflerNo._. ...

\OC’\Le ) e f } 6 F . Date #):LLS_,[O_C,L_ .

" {Nams of Carrigs) K

_Eg:naignee dorth & Co. ggi%gér WHIPPS, Inc. e
street 370 SOUTH ATHOL ROAD, P.O, BOX 1058

swest _ ¢/o Ridely Creok WWTP e
"~ longn  ATHOL, MA 01331-1058

Destination 1701 Towne Road : - |
Emergency Hesponsa
Aoute West Chester, PA 19380 Bhongeley resh ;h’&%‘ﬁ'&
Mo, Shipping, N Kind of Packaging, Description of Articles, Woeight !
CUnifs OHM ___ Special Marks and Exceptions .| fubjoo ooty | RA® | OHARGES
. |
o i jskid - slide gates, handwheels, stem covers, . . i
indicating strips , [ J
e — B IES b » [ U
.......... e _m___ S S —
i C1aSS 77% 05108002 S A S
e _I___ - — S — L S
e MHTL%E&MJML&AMM-M—&W»M%% _
i |

mmlrmmrsawﬂmmwimmwIm‘m‘ulorchsmicalname T n.0.9. (00t othenviee spocifisd} or gerHk iplion of matarial with ppp UN or NA nombasr as defined in US DCT £ Ci Icati {HM-128C;
Provide reaponss phona pumber 3 cast of inckiant or sccident in box abave.
(H.‘-Egﬁg TO ! C‘%FI;J.'IFEE:D

DDRESS: ) | PREFPAIS T
ADDRESS: i {GOB Amt: 3 COLLEET-F ¥

NOTE - Whara I rate 13 dens on valus, shippars | This /8 to centify that tha abova namud matodala ata mp-;dv Subjoct 1o Section 7 of the conditions , if this shipment s ts be detivesed | TOTAL
are raqulre o |6 state apacifical y In welting the sgread or | cloasifiad, dascnbed , packeged , matied, and labwled, grders | ta the consigna e withoul racours @ on Lhe conalgnor. ihe con-signor shall | SHARGES: $
”ﬁfﬁ.ﬂ’ﬂ%‘?‘ﬂém 20 of Ihe propery ia horeby mw?p.wﬂﬂ?:?"mgm:a;?‘p nelodaapplachiat s Ru'm;w:nﬂ rzm‘:nmléaﬂm of this shi t withouk Vol REIGHT ES:
spocifically alaled by We shippar 10 B axcasaing | ' o ' fraight and ol pihiar tayelt] Eharges. pmen paymn FHEIGm’::ﬂEpNQ %’:ﬂ?mx.ﬂzhlm'

. B azcent when box at Brg ta by

$ =3 Signature torgnilurg ul ight 18 checXed colect

RECEIVED, subject fo 1he clagsification 8 and fawlully fiiad tariffs in alfect an the date of the issua of this and conditions In the governing classifiestion on the date af shipment.
Bill of Lading, the property deseribed abave in apparent good order, exvepl aa noted {contanta and Shipper hersby cedifias that ho is familiar with & the Bill of Leding terms and conditions in b
candition of contenls of packagns unknown), marked, censigned and destined as indicaled abova which  govarning claasi icatien and the sald terms and conditlons are hereby agreed to by the shippor an
sald camier (the word carrier being undersicod Ihmu?houi this contract a3 meaning any psson of  acoaptod for himseld and his essigns,
corpoealion in postession of the pmﬁ:ny undar ihe condract) agreos to cary o Ita usual place of delivary MOTICE: Froight moving under this BIll of l__adlnq_'ia subjact to the clagsiflcation s and lawfully file
at said deslination If on Ils route, otherwise to dailver to another camier on fhe route la sald destination.  toriffs in affect on the date of this Bl of Lading. Ihis notlce supersedas and negates any clalme
It is mudually agroed as lo gach carer of all o an{ of 3aid properly ovar all or any pordion of said routa al!e-?ed or assariad ol or written contract, profisa, represeniation or understanding babwaean i
1o dastinatien and as to each party at an?/ {lme infarasted i all or any said pmraﬂy. that every sorvice  parllon with reapect to this freight, except to the extgnt of any writtan contract which establishas lawtd

pertormett  herounder shall be sublect o @l “the BHl ol lLading terms  contracl cardage an}?is il;n_ed by athobized :repregentatives of both parilas to the contrac
< | ard T
s .

T
seen  WHIPPS, Ine, e CARH'E"__%?.’L._/.L._
- . |pen LA

PER b e —— " o — JR— X

Y s

DATE /

"HAZARDGUS MATERIALS  MARK WITH "X* TO DESIGNATE HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AD REFEHENGED N 49CFA § 172.202,




/ Brickhouse
Environmental

\\_z Consultants and Engineers

East Goshen Township Invoice number 4786
1580 Paoli Pike Date 6/1/2009

West Chester, PA 19380

Client ID: 548

Contract: 09.2532
E Goshen Twp-Ridley CreekSewer
Scope of Work; Project No. 09-2532-0 E. Goshen/Ridley Creek Sewer Plant\WW Engineering

Attn:  Mr. Rick Smith, Township Manager

SEE PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS ATTACHED.

Professional Services Rendered Through the Month of May 2009,

Labor
Employee Type Hours Amount
Project Manager 73.50 8,452.50
Labor Total 73.50 8,452.50

Reimbursable
. (.00
Expense Total 0.00
invoice Total 8,452.50
610 1
c &S |
O

515 South Franklin Street
Wast Chester, PA 19382

Phone 610.692,56770
Fax 610.692.8650

When:Creativity: Expérience Count www.brickhouse-environmental.com




J\o’&)

Project Accomplishmnents
B E Project No. (19-2532-0

ILast Goshen / Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade / Expansion

May 2009

The following Project Management tasks were performed for the Ridley Creek
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion project:

Prepared for and attended the 5-4-09 Contractor Invoice Review Meeting.

Township contacts and discussions of Worth invoice deductions re; SBR Tanks
pending resolution of leakage related issues.

5-6-09 site progress visit. Observed excavation and setting of Manhole #1 and
excavation and setting of the Meter Vault. Soil was excavated (4" depth) beyond
contract depth over a 2" x 14’ area due to unsuitable soil. This was backfilled with
approximately 2 cy of modified aggregate.

Attended the 5-11-09 Special Meeting at the site regarding SBR Tank wall
leaking between #2 & #3 during water testing and Dutchland’s theories for
causation and proposed resolution. This meeting was attended by representatives
of the Township, Dutchland, Pennoni, Worth and Brickhouse Environmental.

Prepared for and attended the 5-11-09 Authority Meeting.

5-12-09 site progress visit. Observed 16” — 18”excavation beyond contract depth
for the screen building due to unsuitable soils. Backfilled with R-4 ballast,
pressed into the base and capped with the contract amount of 2-B.

5-13-09 site progress visit. Observed SBR Tank wall leakage between #1 & #2
during water testing. Preliminary review of Contractor’s rationale of hours re:
Change Order for additional soil excavation.

Attended the 5-13-09 Project Status / Progress Meeting at the Township Building
with Township, Pennoni, Clinger and Worth representatives.

Reviewed Dutchland’s 5-14-09 letter and attachments re: concrete cracking,
causation, impacts and recommended repair procedures.

Discussed with Project Engineer representatives (Evan Andrews and Frank
Ciufo), Inspector (Matt McAloon) and East Goshen’s representative (Mark
Miller): general project status and schedule; and specific contract elements that
are under consideration for Change Orders.

5-18-09 site observations of SBR leakage of Tank wall between # 3 & #4. SBR
influent piping being installed.




¢ 5-19-09 site progress visit. Observed Generator pad and Transformer pad forms
and conduit in place. Generator pad rebar being set. Conduit set in prep for
forming of Main Disconnect Switch pad. SBR influent line (Tanks 3 & 4) in
place and bedded. No progress on Screen Building pad since 5-13-09 (i.e.,
neither pad form nor rebar set) due to concrete subcontractor’s inability to obtain
financial credit. Reviewed Dutchland’s 5-14-09 letter and discussed w/ Pennoni,
As per Worth’s 5-18-09 netification letter to Pennoni, Heim has been chosen by
worth as the replacement concrete subcontractor. Recommended Heim send letter
confirming adherence to approved Shop Drawings or provide new for approval
before commencing.

s 5-20-09 site progress visit. Observed generator pad pouring terminated when
mixer truck delivery ceased. A bonding agent submittal for cold joint should be
made to Pennoni and approved prior to pouring resumption, Prepared draft memo
in response to Dutchland’s 5-14-09 letter.

e 5-21-09 site progress visit. Observed ductbank trenching from Existing Control
Building to Main Disconnect Switch pad. Worth’s Fred Papiernik stated that
Screen Building rebar is being delivered 5-22 and Heim expects to begin on the
pad on 5-26 and complete in 2 weeks working time. Dave Evans informed Fred
that a letter from Heim should be acquired before commencing — stating that they
will adhere to the Shop Drawings approved for the prior subcontractor. Fred
stated that the SBR schedule is further delayed pending issues resolution with
Dutchland.

¢ 5-26-09 site progress visit. Observed delivery of Screen Building rebar and 2
SBR internal piping. Status of bonding agent and electric contractor’s concrete
sub submittals. Correspondence review regarding the SBR issues.

» 5-27-09 site progress visit. Checked status of electrical ductbank and piping
installation to influent meter vault and 1ift station wet well. Prepared for and
attended the 5-27-09 Progress Meeting.

¢ 5-29-09 reviewed preliminary monthly invoice from Worth. Discussed general
site progress

‘Note: Brickhouse Environmental began project management services on April
28, 2009. As such, the last week of April is considered Week 1 of our project
involvement (revised from May 4™ as the anticipated Week 1).

As of May 31, 2009 (the close of actual Week 5) the cumulative project
management hours budgeted was 158.

The actual cumulative hours as of Week 5 was 92,

J\092532.0\May 2009 Bullets.doc

=

Véb;.’)




,/LJ zio L abey s|x'(g) 1afipng Wd om | UsyseD) 1SE3/06 29260

a

—~— 005'1E8 064'26% 058 gl {shep ¥ ) og y=9pp 60-38Q-1€
016558 ¥E8 0z FREEE) 50-220-L2
019'c6% vLE 0¢ FE Noap 50-230-02
0.€'LBY 5. Pz . £€ N9/ 6§0-920-C1

055 '88% 0L 0z (SAED ) 7C Yoapn 50-930-9
085'0L% 052’983 0S.L B {Aep |) zg yo9pm 50-AON-08
0682683 St [i4 LE Y99 BU-AON-6C
06¥'€8% 9z. 0z 0E %23M BO-AON-Z2
0617183 90. vz B2 93P B0-ACN-GL

0Ev'8/8 z99 ¥z 8¢ X2app 50-AON-9
096'118% 0.9'5:3 gg9 ¥z LZ A3 60-RO-LE
0162.% ¥£0 ¥z . PEEE £0-900-6Z

05108 0L9 . ¥z FIEEER 60-100-81

068288 83g ¥z ¥ 499 60101}

0£5'7GSE . 295 2 (shep z) £7 49epn 60RO+
0Z¥'ZLg 012'€9% 55 ol (shep ) £7 Joop 60-d85-Gg
0L8'1SS gEg vz 22 A9 60-deS-/2
011659 ¥l ¥Z L2 M99 £0-098-0Z
DSE'953 06% ! ¥z 0Z %93pa 60-d83-g1

06G°EES 9% 0z {sAep-¥) 61 X338/ 60-das-g
008'LLY 062'15% b 2 {Aep 1) 61 yoam 50-8ny-1.¢
0£2'05% v e . FTEEE 80-Bny-pe
010'8%S 8i¥ ¥Z IR 60-bnv-gz

0LE'SPS - ¥BE ¥z T “50-Bny-g

055'Zrs _ 0% ¥Z FTEEE 60-Bny-5

005°LiS 08.'8ES Ope - ¥Z ARG B0-Nr-LE

QE0'/ES 443 vT TR 60-NM-92

0.2 %% 862 - 6z Z1 33 60-Inr-61

0/6'1E8 8.z 02 TEEE 8012 )

0.3'52% 852 Zl (SA2D £) 0L %95/ 50-INf-¢

DZL'0LS 062'82% ' S¥Z 8 (sAep Z) DL Y9 £0-unr-pg

0/€'128 8ET il B 33N 80-Unr-gz

020'6Z5 8le 0z 9 Y33 §0-UNr-LZ

0LL722% 861 0z R 50-Unf—1

047'028 . 871 0z FEEEM B0-UNP=J
05°ZS¥'ss - 00°0gs'0LS 0°Z6 , §'tL 0LL8L% 041'818 85| 0z S ¥22p B0-AEW-1E
0.8°G18 8EL 0z 453 B0-AEN-+Z
0I5°¢L8 Y 0z EEEE BO-REN-/ L
02118 , 26 0s FMEEE B0-Ae -0

. 025°G$ gf T4 {shep 2) | ¥59p8 B0-ABW-£

AN AN S8l S8} 03 0% 0 0 {shep £} | a8 50~3dy-0¢

S804 5884 ) SINOH juswebeuep sa0d Alysuop - s394 SINOR Juawabeuey :
Ajgzuop SARENWNY aAnenwng Joafoud . SANENWNG aAjjejnwng jo9foad Buipuz yaam
S|EJ0L |emdy pejewisg '

"Bi2) Auncy 00°511.8 peauBe sy uo paseq uosuedwon Auow sey afueys sip sioaysd anpayos auy ‘(ludy-gg Buipus
%88) 500Z-MdY-8Z PROUBLIWCD AlEMSE | A9Bp AR JO HBEM JSIY 3] BUPUILIWOD PRUINSSE sjewysa 1afpnqg [eubuc ayy

8inpayog juswabeuely 199fo1g uoisurdxs juely Jamesg daa1p Ajapiy-:diysumo} usysos jseg

[EIUBWUON ALY SNOYNDLIG




Zjo ¢ sbey six°(2) 196png Wd dm . Usysos 1se/05'285260
\n
&

i

WY

00E'es 0E0'6LLS 2zs') 14 £9 A39pA 0i-Briv-p
O¥0ELS 0eL'zsLs Tog'L 0z 9g M23p oL-ne-1g
0gy'0/ 1% Zov'l +Z FEEEE oL-inr-Se

0.9°291% 85%'L T - ¥9 M99 OL-r-gl

046 %915 YEF'L 0z £9 423N Q-1

0L9'Z818 viy') 2 (shep 2Y zg swaem 0L-INP-p

0z1'0L8 069'L91% 20%'L Z (shep ) Zo yeap 01-unr-gg
_ [IEERS ¥BE'L 02 EEEE QL-unp-JZ
010'85:1% ¥LE| oe 09 X23p4 oL-unp-gz

0126518 PGE'L 0z 65 ¥22A7 pL-unp-glL

0L¥' €513 ¥ECTL gl {shep p) §¢ Ao gl-unp-g
099'65 045'L51% BIE'L ¥ (Kep 1) s yeapmi or-hBIN-le
DEL'LGLS FLE'L 0z T 0i-ABW-0E
015'8¥18 ¥6Z'1 0z 85 ¥39p0 DL-ABW-EZ

015'svis ¥iZ'} 0z FEEEEI CL-Aep-gt

0LZ' 7718 ¥S2' L 0z FS %¥23A0 OL-ABWN-6

096113 016'LyLS et ¥Z -~ EGY89m 0l-1dy-pg
0S1'6ELS 0LZL [5 75 ¥O3pA 0i-Jdy-52

0BE'9ELS 8811 ¥z EEEEN 01-1dy-gl

0£9'ee1Ls zZ9L'L $Z PEEEE 0lL-dy-11

0L8'0E1% BEL'L g (SABp Z) 5% 3380 0}-40v-+

ovg'LLs 056'6213 ogl') 9l (shep ) 5 yoapp gL-ep-1g
oil'gzLd FLL'E 0z = 8F A93MA 0L-1BN-97

0lR'szLg 6071 oz IEECE Oi-BN-LZ

015'cz18 Pi0'} [iF4 9F ¥33)A 0L-BN-pi

0LZLZLS ¥50'1 0z Gt X3, OL=8-,

086'01% 016'2L1% #E0'L 0z ¥ 482 0L-023-g2
0.L9'841% PLO'L ¥z E¥ 43N §1-g94-12

0Sg'cils 066 ¥Z ¥ Y3M 01-384-¥1

DEO'LLLE 996 ¥z Ly 4994 0l-994-/

08s5'01$ OEE'B0LS 6 ¥z OF da3pa QL-uep-1g
0.5'60L% 816 e BE ¥99M DL-uep-tg

0182013 758 0z FEERI oi-uer-7|

0l5'00LE, 7.8 0z LE 353t gl-uep-gL

_|o1z'e6s [T R (Aep 1} g€ %3opn QL-Uer-g

5382 Sa84 SINOKH juswalbeuepy saa4 A|yjuciy S384 SINOH Juswebeuepy
Aigjuop BABINWNG . aAnenung 108foag : SANBINWND BAIRIOLLND 128loag Buipug yeap
S{Ejo), [emyoy _ psjewis3

“gles Aunoy 00°'GL 1% paaube ay) uo pasey uosiiedwod Ajyiucu 1oy sBuey Sl s1o3y8s sinpaYIs 3y (ludy-og Bulpus
88Mm) B00Z-Ldy-g7 pasuawWLLcD Alene L 3a8pp AR JO Noam 1S5y 3y} Bupouswiwed pawnsse Newnss 1a0png jeuibuo oy

2Np3ayog Juswabeuely 198foiy uoisuedxy Jueld Jameg A8a4] Ajapry diysumo] uaysog jseg

H.muﬂmE.C‘OHﬁam ISTIOUNILIY =5
=






—= LD

5945

bojb /D s

262590002 IC "NOLONIHSYM "AN "IAY HUOA MEN SEL1 'SLOHLIHDEY 40 BLNLILSN! NYOINSWY M1

S St

A9 Sl VOIS sl ad AT
\muﬁ\fw\\«w W/ i Mg =

28618 VIV - NOILIOS 2881 « INSWAY HOH NOILYDIH | L850 ONY NOILYOddY - 2049 INZWNDCA Yiv

"JORSUOD) SIU3 1FPUN I019BHUOY 10 JaUm P Jo Sy Aue o1 soipnfaxd
moulim s1e juawided 10 sour)desor pue JusIARd ‘IIUBNSST "UIAISY PAWEU J0IOBIUO"
oy oy Ajue 2igzded 51 QHIALLNAD LNAOWY UL 91qeHoSou j0u S| SIESIMAD) Sy L.

e Agq

{JLOALIHDUY
{parfinias junoum o7 o1 utiofuos o1 paSUBYY 240 1Y 193YS UCHTRULNGS 21 uo puv uonvoyddy

S1yi uo SamBY o gy uof panddn runown ayr woif siaffip paifireo unown fi uonpupidys yoony)

oo THLALINED INNOHWY

"TEALLAED LNNOWY 243 Jo juatuled o1 peinus st 1019enuo)) su

DU ‘HUalIna0g 19TAU0D S Yim 90UTPIOITT UL §] oM oY) Jo Kifenb oy ‘patesipu
S® possarBold s2y Yo SU JALSq PUE UONBLLIOTUT ‘A8PIMMOLD] 2oy} JO 1584 81) 0 1wy
IUAMQ AU} 0] SOPIIED 1030y o) *uoneandde oty Susudwon

TIEP AU PUE SUONZAIOSC 9IS-10 U0 PISEQ “SHUStUNDO JORLUOD 1) Y3l SOURDIOsSE U]

ENINAYC HO4 FLVOIHIINID S.LOILIHOYY

00T ‘aung jo Aep pag SIY1 S 31073 0} MOMS PUR PIQLISGNS
BIUBA[ASTUS] (JO MIRI§

7 JuapIsald * BBUID *A [PBYSIA
)\M ‘. _
@da>ﬁ§§§;m

“drop 198N H W PMOLIVIINDD

"2NP AOU ST UIBIAY UmOLS awied Juslng Jeyt pus SRUMQ 21 WO pRaiaoal sjustuked
PUE ansst aiam JUSLIAT] J0] SBITOYILISY) SN01ASId YoIgA JO) SHOM 10F 10198.4U0D au

Aq pred usaq AATY SIMOLIT {18 Y} *SUSWINDO I9RLUOT) 5i) it souepIoase Ul payadwon
us3q SeY Juawde ] Lof uonesilddy Sup Aq PaIdACS 3IoM SU) JA1[a PUE UoHEWLIOI;
“2EpaimoLy §,10108U0D) 8yl JO 153Q U} OF 1Ryl SIS JOJORNUCY) pUFISIBpUN ALY

00°0% 2RpID SBuRD Aq SHONVHD LEN

SIV1OL
o S13 poaotdde (210

I8UMQ AQ SLITOW Snoalld ul
pasoadde saBueys [mo]
AUVININNS YHTUO IONVHD

SNOLEINGHT SNOLLIJOV

(9 sur s89] ¢ auty)
ADVNIV.LTY DNIGIYTONI ‘HSINIZ OL 3ONYTVE -
ANT INGWA Y LNDNND §
(1eayne) Joud wox g ouI) INTWAY

04 STLYOIIALLEAD SNOIATIE S8 L

(=m0, § aurg ssor] 4 owry)
BOYNIV.LTYE S8 ANMVE 1YLOL 9

(£0.9 30 | uwin[o) ul |=10],

10 ¢ + &S sour) sSeulelay [wl0]
(E0LDmo g petilve))
g [BLITRIA PAIOIS 10 04 ‘q
(coLpueg+q wumen)
HOM PO JO % 0] B
HOVNIVITY ¢
(zoupuepuwnied)  gLva
CL TTAOLS % AILATINOD TYLOL -
(T+ 19U ALVA OLWAS LOVIINGD °
S19pIQ 98ueyD 4q 2Fuwyd JoN -
WAS LOVYINOD TYNIDMNGO -

91'651°858
EP'ELOLL
¥ L98LE

(=)

©®© oo

P8OPR'CT1
1T 1481

&3

“3

121L8°21 $

SOTIL'BTI
00°000L6
0008
00'000°.68

N Y
— oF e <

"POUIRIIE ST “EOLL) UIUWINDOC] VTV “180US UOHBNUNUOD
RENUCD AUl [PIM UOROIUIC Ul ‘mOjag umoys §2 “qustiked 0] sprw si uoneanddy

LNINAVd ¥Od NOILVOI1ddV SHOLIOVHLINOD

008DFD  #gof IO 800Z/5/11  HLVA LOVILNOD 10302U00) [ESHINT THOJ LOVELNOD
1EE61  Vd “9[liapIosuo)
] LOLOVWDE  :SON LIDEro¥d L68Z-H0161 Vd ‘erydiopenyg 851 X0g "0'd ‘oYId 210Wnieg 95,
] 18 WA [00€ “BZBI [9%01( SUQ 4100 08U H wm
YIDVNVA NOLLOMYLSNOD[ | SOIRI00SSY TUOUUd: LOTLIHOUY VIA “IOLIVILINOD WOU
LOFLTHOWY[X | 6002/1€/5 ‘0L qordad T€€61 Vd ‘10190 150
YaNMO[ | 13014 uorstredxy % opwesddn juelg MId 1[OBd 0851
0] wOINGIISI € ‘ON NOILVOI'TddV Juaunealy, o8emog Jeax) A3pNY LOATOYd WY [edDIUny UYs0D 98 SYANMO OL
$39vd 240 1 39vd 040 INTFWND0A VIV

LNIWAVd ¥Od4 NOILYOIALLYTD ANV NOILYDITddV




A (i‘b i

26615019 Z225-90002 '0'Q ‘NOLDNIHSYM AN 'BANIAY YHOA MIN 8821 'SLOBLHOMY 40 SLALILSN! NYOIHIAY THL
CBRLE) - WiV - NOLLIAS 2881 - 2042 HOd LITHS NOLLYANILNGD - £0.8 INSWNOOA Vi
STVLOL CNVYHD
00°0% 00'0% 0008 00038 0003 0008 0008 ireley,
QIHDOVLLY AHS|  worn
(I+3+T) @¥oaq
o} ALVA QL NI.LON) FT+q)
o-0 GMIOLS NV agaoLs NOLLVOI'TddV
HSINIA OL O+ QLT TINGD ATLNISTEd dOTad STHL SNOIAT WO ANTVA ‘ON
TOVYNIV.ITI AONVTVE % TY.LOL STYTHALYIN LT TINOD SRI0M UITNATHIS SHOM 10 NOLLIINOSHA WAL
I H ) 4 ] _ a 2 a ki
20.0¥ND3T 'ON LOFIOUd SJLODLIHOEY “Apdde Aeuur swagt au| 20] sTeuTEIAL S1qBHTA B13UM SIOBACD U0 | TNANJOD) 05
BO0Z/LE/S 0L dorddd “TR[[OP 1SSILIU ST1 01 PAILIS SJE SJUNOWE *MO[aq SUONTNAE] U]
8002/¢/9 HIVA NOILVOITdAY "d10p 188UlD Y iy "PATOELR S1 UONRILIIA0 PIUBIS 5 J010810U0D
£ SON NOQLLYDITdd Y Sururpuos ‘INFIWA VY YOI NOILVILILLYAD ANV NOILYITTddY ‘Z0LEY JUAUMOOQ VIV
SH9vd 2402 30vd 0.0 INFINNDOOA VIV

133HS NOILVNNILNOD



CUST: EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTH. JOB:Rid.Creek Sewage Trirmt. Plnt. APPLICATICN MO: 3 Page: 1

1580 PAOLI PIXE PERIOD ENDING : 05/31/09

INVOICE NO i 4035

WEST CHESTER PA 19331
FROM: William H. Clinger Cozp. ARCHITECT: PENNONI ASSOCIATES CONTRACT MO:

PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike One Drexel Plaza CONTRACT DATE: 11/13/08

Concordville, PA 19331 3001 Warket Street

Philadelphia PA 19104-2897

JOB DESCRIPTION: Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmmt. Plnt. OUR JOB # : CEGBO00
| CHANGE ORDERS |
o i
{ ] ADDITICNS | DEDUCTIONS | ORTGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT. ....ocvvceannnnannn PR R 974,000.00
| | ] | TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT.......vivcuerainaernnacanas s .00
{ PREVIOUS TOTAL | .00 | .00 | TOTAL CONTRACT INCLUDING CHANGE ORDERS............... $ 974, 000.00
[ o |
| e CURRENT----- ! | | AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE....xvvixur e e e $ 128,712 05
R e e LR f | ] RETAINAGE - 10.00% OF WORK COMPLETED....... eiaiaas § 12,871.21
|  Numbar Date | | { 10.00% OF STORED MATERIAL
[mmm | | | COMPLETED TO DATE LESS RETAINAGE....:uvsrasensrvascsss $ 115,840.84
! [ | !
| | | | PREVIOUS AMOUNT BILLED............ et deaeaasananaaa L3 37,867.41
H | ] | SALES TAX....ucicenoenransnnsarasasnrnaranas ceereae-a & -00
| | ] | CURRENT BMOUNT DUE. o e ceeeeaeannnnaancnannennenens .3 77,973.43
| i | | AMOUNT REMAINING. .. cuuununnunnennersasasassansnsnans $ 858,159.16




Job Number: CEG300 Rid.Creek Sewage

Project

#

Trtmnt.

Plnt.

Application No.:

Inveice Number : 4035

Period From: 05/01/09
Thru: 05/31/09

Page Number 2

SCHEDULED

VALUE

-~-~-WORK COMPLETED----

PREVIOUS

APPLICATION

THIS
PERIOD

STORED
MATERTALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINXSH

1 DIRECT COST

1 Labor-Rield

3 Materials

4 Subcontractor

5 Equipment Rental

6 Small Tools

7 o©Other Charges

PM lLabor-Proj. Mgr.

Total DIRECT COST

MOB Mobilization

1 Mobilization-Tabor

3 Mcbilization-Material

5 Eguipment Rental

Total Mobilization

DEMO Demo

1 Demo-Labor

Total Demo

TEMP Temporay Power

11000

11100

1 Temporay Power-labor

3 Temporay Power-Material

Total Temporay Powar

herial wWork
1 BAerial Work-Labor

3 Aerial Work-Material

4 Aerial Work-Subcontractor

Total Aerial Work

Site Work
1 Site ¥Work-Labor

3 Site Work-Material

4 Site Work-Subcontractor

Total Site Work

.00
.00
.00
.00
00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
-00
.00
. 0o

2,772.00
.00
5,611.00
.00
-00
.00
8,383.00

18.,775.00
.00
18,775.00

10,820.00
.00
12,000.00
.00
22,820.00

486.00
.00

-0o

.00
6,172.00
.00
6,658.00

7,160.00
.00
5,985.00
.00
24,44%9.00
.00
37,594.00

.00

il

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,772.00

5,611.00

.00

8,383.00

.00

.00

3,246.00

12,000.00

15,246.00

364.50

.00

1,629.00

4,993.50

00

.00

.00

-0o

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.40

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

2,164.00

.00

2,164.90

.00

.oe

-00

.00

3,580.00

5,285.00

12,224.50

21,789.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

i

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

-00

.00

2,772.00

5,611.00

.00

8,383.00

.00

.00

5,410.00

12,000.00

17,410.00

364.50

-00

4,629.90

4,993.50

3,580.00

5,985.00

12,224.50

21,789.50

ioo

100

100

50

100

76

75

75

75

50

100

50

58

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

18,775.00

18,775.00

5,410.00

.00

5,410.00

121.50

.00

1,543.00

1,664.50

3,580.00

.00

12,224.50

15,804.50

.00

il

.00

-90

.00

-00

.00

-00

277.20

561.10

.00

838.30

.00

=00

541.00

1,200.00

1,741.00

36.45

=00

462.90

#99.35

158.00

598.50

1,222.45

2,178.95




Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trimnk. Plnt.

Application No.: 3

Invoice Number : 4035

Period From: 05/01/09
Thru: 05/31/09

Page Number 32

SCHEDULED
VALUE

~=~~HORK COMPLETED- -~~~

BPREVIOUS
APPLICATION

THIZ
PERIOD

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TO DATE

BALANCE
TG FINLSH

Projact # :

ITEM
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK
112¢0 Underground Conduit

112140

11220

11230

11300

11310

11320

11320

1 Underground Conduit-Labor
3 Underground Conduit-Mater
Total Underground Conduit

Underground Cable
1 Underground Cable-Labor

3 Undergrouvnd Cable-Materia
Total Underground Cable

Underground Terms

1 Underground Terms-KLabor
3 Underground Terms-Materia
Total Underground Terms

Underground Equip
1 Underground Equip-ELabor

3 Underground Equip-Materia
Total Underground Equip

Frt.Bldg.Pwr Cond
1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Labhor

3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Matexia
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond

Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables
i Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cahles-Mater
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables

Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms
1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms-Materi
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms

Trt.Bldg. Eguip
1 Trt.Bldg. Equip-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg. Equip-Material

Total Trt.Bldy. Equip

25,984.00
.00
7.530.00
.00
33,514.00

28,179.400¢
.00
62,338.00
.00
50,517.00

12,762.00
.00
2,272.00
.00
15,034.00

T,276.900
.00
1,234.00
.00
8,510.00

49,464.00
.00
40,442.00
-00
89,906.00

20,672.00
.00
5,874.0¢
.00
26,546.00

6,352.00
-0
1,029.00
.00
7,381.00

25,754.00
.00
30,861.00
.00
116,615.90

2,598.40

6,777.00

%,375.40

.00

00

.00

00

.00

-00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

- 00

14,291.20

153.00

15,044.20

2,817.90

6,233.80

3,051.70

.00

.00

-00

3.638.00

617.00¢

4,255.00

12,366.00

16¢,110.50

22,476.50

.00

-00

-00

.00

-00

-00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.ao

00

.00

-00

.00

-00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

-ao

-00

-00

.00

16,882.60

7,530.00

24,419.60

2,817.90

6,233.80

9,051.7¢

]

.00

.00

3,638.00

617.00

4,255.00

12,366.00

10,110.50

22,476.50

-00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

65

100

73

10

10

10

50

50

50

25

25

9,094.40

.00

9,094.40

25,361.10

56,104.20

81,465.30

12,762.00

2,272.00

15,034.00

3,638.00

617.00

4,255.00

17,098.00

30,331.50

67,429.30

20,672.00

5,874.00

26,546.00

6,352.00

1,023.00

7,38L.00

25,754.00

%0,.861.00

116, 615.00

1,688.96

753.00

2,441.96

281.7¢

623.38

905.17

.00

.00

.00

363.80

61.70

425.50

1,236.60

1,011.0%

2,247.65

.00

.00

.00

- 00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00




Job Mumber: CEGB800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trimnt. Plnt. Application No.: 3

Project # :

Invoice Humber : 4035

Paricd From: 0%/01/09

Thru: 05/31/09

Page Number 4

----HORK COMPLETED----

STORED
MATERYALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TC DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

RETAINAGE

11350

11360

1137¢

11380

11390

21300

21310

Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond-Labo

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond-Mate

Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond

Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Laho

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Mate

Total Tri.Bldg.Branch Wire

Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev-Tabor

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev-Mater

Teotal Trt.Bldg.Branch Dav

Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond
1 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond-Labor

2 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond-Materia

Total Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond

Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire
1 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire-Materia

Total Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire

Trt.Bldg.Lt. fixt
1 Yrt.Bldg.Lt. fixt-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt-Material

Total Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt

Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond-La

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond-Ma

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond

Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab
I Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab-Lab

3 Inflt. Pap.St Pwr Cab-Mat

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab

SCHEDULED PREVIQUS THIS
VALURE APPLICATIGHN PERYIOD
18,940.00 .00 .00
.00
11,570.00 .00 .00
.00
30,510.00 .00 .00
2,772.00 .00 .00
.00
997.00 .00 -00
00
3,769.00 .00 .00
4,157.00 .00 .00
.00
1,459.00 .00 .00
.00
5,616.00 .00 .00
22,289,.00 .00 .00
-00
12,545.00 .00 .00
-00
34,834.00 .00 .00
1,730.00 .00 .00
-00
669.00 .00 -00
.00
2,453.00 -00 .00
7,391.00 .00 .00
.00
204,0%3.00 .00 00
i
21%,484.00 .00 .00
6,698.00 .00 .00
00
3,466.00 -00 -00
.00
10, 158.00 L .00
7,565.00 .00 -00
.00
2,245.00 .00 .00
.00
9,814.00 .00 .00

-00

.00

-G0

-on

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

il

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

Rl

.00

]

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

o0

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00

.00

=00

-00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00

18,940.00
11,570.00

30,5310.00

2,772.00
997.00

3,765.00

4,157.00
1,4592.00

5,616.00

22,289.00
12,545.00

34,834.090

1,790.00
669.00

2,459.00

7,351.00
204,093.00

211,484.00

6,698.00
3,460.00

10,158.00

7.565.00
2,249.00

9,814.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

-00

.00

.00

-00

.00




Job MNumber: CEGS00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Application No.: 3 Period From: 05/01/039 Page NHumber 5
Project # : Invoice Number : 4035 Thru: 05/31/09
~~~~WORK COMPLETED--~- CCMPLETED
ITEM SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS STORED AND STORED BALANCE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF ¥WORK VALUE APPLTCATION PERIOD MATERYALSZ PO DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE

21320 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term

1 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term-La 1.763.00 .00 .00 .o .ao ¢ 1,763.00 .00
.00 )
3 Imnflt. Pop.St Pwr Term-Ma 313.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 313.00 .00
.00
Total Inflt. Pmp.5t Pwr Term 2,076.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,076.00 .00
21330 Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Egquip.-Labo 973.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 [ 973.00 .00
.00
3 TInflt. Pmp.St Equip.-Mate 355.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 355.00 .00
.00
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Egquip. 1,328.00 .00 il .00 00 [t] 1,323.00 -00
21340 Inflt. Pap.St Ltg.Cond
1 Inflt. Pmp.S5t Lty.Cond-La 3,951.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 [} 3,951.00 .00
.00
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Lig.Cond-Ma 4,846.00 .00 00 .00 .00 0 4,846.00 .00
.00
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond 8,797.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 8,797.00 .00
21350 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire
1 Inflt. Pmp.8t Ltg.Wire-La 2,431.00 00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,431.00 .00
.00
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire-Ma .1.979.00 .00 .00 .00 . 0o 0 1,979.00 .00
.00
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire 4,410.00 .00 . .00 .00 .00 0 4,410.00 .00
21360 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt
1 Inflt. Pmp.5t Ltg.Fixt-La 2,006.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,006.00 .00
.00
3 Inflt. Pmp.St LEtg.Fixt-Ma 11,578.40 00 .00 .00 .00 0 11,.578.90 -00
.00
‘Potal Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt 13,584.00 .00 .00 .00 00 0 13,584.00 .00
31300 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond
1 8Screen Bldg Pwx Cond-Labo 13,397.00 -a0 3,349.25 .00 3,349.25 25 10,047.75 334.93
.00
3 BScreen Bldg Pwr Cond-Make 9,566.00 .00 %,391.50 .00 2,391.50 25 7,174.50 239.15
.00
Total Screen Bldg Pwr Cond 22,5%63.00 .00 5,740.75 .00 5,740.75 25 17,222.25 574.08
31310 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab
1 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab-Lahor 2,067.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,067.00 .00
.00
3 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab-Mater 645.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 [} §45.00 00
.00
Total Screen Bldg Pwr Cab 2,712.00 .09 .00 .00 .00 ¢ 2,712.00 .00
31320 Screen Bldg Pwr Term
1 Screen Bldg Pwr Term-Labo 486.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 486.00 . a0
.00
3 Screen Bldg Pwr Term-Mate T5.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 75.00 .00
.00
Total Screen Bldg Pwr Term 561.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 561.00 .00




Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. PInt.

Invoice Number :

application Ho.: 3

Period From:

Thru: 05/31/09

05/01/09

SCHEDULED
VALUE

PREVIOUS
APPLICATION

----WORK COMPLETED- -~~~

THIS
PERICD

STORED
MATERIALS

Project #

ITEM
HUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK
31330 Screen Bldg. Eqg

41300

41310

41320

41330

41400

41410

41429

1 Screen Bldg. Eqg-Labor

3 Screen Bldg. Eg-Material

Total Screen Bldg. Eq

51dg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond
1 8ldg Pewat Bld Pwxr Cond-L

3 sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond-H

Total S1ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond

81dg Dewat Bld Pwxr Cab
1 8ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-La

3 8Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-Ma

Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab

81dg Dewat Bld Pwr Term
1 8ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term-b

3 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term-M

Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term

S1ldg Dewat Bld Equip
1 S8ldg Dewat Bld Equip-Labo

3 Sidg Dewat Bld Eguip-Mate

Fotal Sldg Dewat Bld Equip

Control Rm Bra Cond

1 Control Rm Bra Cond-Labox

3 Control Rm Bra Cond-Mater

Total Control Rm Bra Cond

Control Rm Bra Wire

1 Control Rm Bra Wire-Labor

3 Control Rm Bra Wire-Mater

Total Control Rm Bra Wire

Control Rm Equip
1 Control Rm Equip-Lahor

3 Control Rm Equip-Material

Total Control Rm Equip

2,310.00
.00
87%.00
.00
3,189.00

17,554.00
-00
9,283.00
.00
26,837.00

6,813.00
.00
2,673.00
-00
9,486.00

8,661.00
.00
1,403.00
-00
10,064.00

13,397.00
.00
1,150.00
.00
14,547.00

13,859.00
-00
6,526.00
-00
20,385.00

2,431.00
.00
781.00
.00
3,212.00

2,067.00
-0
631.00
-00
2,698.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-0

.00

.00

.00

.09

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,771.80

1,305.20

4,077.00

- 00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

-bo

-00

-00

.o

-00

.00

-00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,157.70

1,957.80

6,115.50

.00

-00

-00

.00

-00

-00

.00

.00

-00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

-00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

O

.00

COMPLETED
AND STORED BALANCE
TO DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE
.00 0 2,310.00 -00
.00 a 879.00 .00
- 00 0 3,185.00 .00
.00 0 17,554.00 .00
-00 0 9.283.00 .00
.00 U] 26,837.00 .00
] 0 6,813.00 .00
.00 0 2,673.00 .00
.00 o 9,486.00 .00
.00 a 8,661.00 .00
D] 0 1,403.00 .00
-0 0 16, 064.00 .00
.00 0 13,397.00 .00
-0 ¢ 1,150.00 .00
.00 L 14,547.00 .00
6,929.50 50 6,929.50 682.95
3,263.00 50 3,263.00 326.30
10,192.50 50 10,192.50 1,01%.25
.00 0 2,43%.00 .00
.00 o 781.00 .o
.00 a 3,212.00 .80
.00 [+ 2,067.00 -00
.oe 0 631.00 .00
.00 0 2,698.00 -00




Period From:

0s/01/09
Thru: 05/31/09

COMPLETED

AND STORED

TO DATE

- G0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Page MNumber 7 q (}b fz)

BALANCE

T0 FPINISH

14,262.00

6,526.00

20,788.00

2,431.00

781.00

3,212.00

2,918.00

9,336.00

12,254.00

RETAINAGE

-00

.00

-00

-00

.00

-00

.00

.00

-00

Job Numher: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnk. Plnt. Application Wo.:
Project § Invoice Number : 4035
~---WORK COMPLETED----
ITEM SCHEDULED  PREVIOUS THYS STORED
NUMBER DESCRIPRION OF WORK VALUE APPLICATION PERXOD MATERTIALS
41430 Control Rm Ltg Cond
1l Centrol REm Ltg Cond-Labor 14,262.00 .00 .00 .00
.00
3 Control Rm Ltg Cond-Mater 6.526.00 .00 .00 .00
.00
Total Control Rm Ltg Cond 20,788.00 .00 .00 .oo0
41440 Contrecl Rm Ltg Wire
1 <Control Rm Ltg Wire-Tabor 2,431.00 .00 .00 .00
.00
3 Control Em Ltg Wire-Mater 781.00 .00 .00 .00
.00
Total Control Rm Ltg Wire 3,212.00 .00 .00 .00
41450 Control R’m Ltg Fixt
1 Control Rm Ltg Fixt-Labor 2,818.00 .00 .00 .00
.00
3 Control Rm Ltg Fixt-Mater 9,336.00 -0 - 00 .00
.00
Total Control Rm Ltg FPixt 12,254.00 .00 .00 .00
Johb Totalgsg 974,000.00 42,074.90 B86,637.15 .00

128,712.05

13

B845,287.95

12,871.21




William H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnit. Plnt. Certified Payreoll Reportl@ g {2)
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike [)
Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 04/27/2009 Ending: 05/03/2009 Contrack No:

Tax.Gross

Non-Txble

Jeob Clagsification Hours Worked Each Day Tot Ded's
Nama & Address Mon. Tue. Wed. Thu. Fri. Sat. Sun. Total Hourly Gross Net Pay
Exmp, Soc.Sec.#,Minority 27 28 29 30 01 02 03 Hours Rate ray =0 o---—---- Deductions --------- Check No.
Journeyman P .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T 264.45 COPE .80 1415.20
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FIica 108.26 DUES 76.42 .00

5 8.00 B.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 .00 .09 40.00 35.38 1415.20 State W/T 43.45 CREDIT UNI 84.91 594.29

JOHN KYRIAKOS EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .......... 722.61

3393 GOODLEY RD. HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00 ..... 1415.2¢ TLocal W/T 14.15 820.91

GARNET VALLEY PA 192061 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 spIfSur .B5 013328

8-0,XXX-XX-2831,White Male TOTAL ..... 2137.81 Direct Dep 1.00

Journeyman P .00 .00 .00 -00 -00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Ped. W/T 298.16 COPE .80 1535.60
C .00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00 -00 -00 -00 .00 FICA 117.48 DUES 82.92 107.82

8 8.00 3.00 8.00 8.00 g.00 .00 .00 40.00 38.39 1535.60 State W/T 47.14 CREDIT UNI 92.14 655.92

MATTHEW J BURKE EMPLOYER PAID BENBFITS .......... 745.04

846 DOWNINGTOWN PIKE HRS & GROSS THIS JO0B 40.00 ..... 1535.60 Local W/T 15.36 987.50

WEST CHESTER PA 19380 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... 107.82 SDI/SUX .52 013331

$-0,XXX-XX-4590,White Male TOTAL ..... 2388.46 Direct Dep 1.00

Journeyman P .00 .00 .00 00 .00 .60 - 00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T 126.88 COPE -80 1061.60
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 il .00 .00 -00 .00 PICA 81.21 DUES 37.33 .00

8 .00 8.00 8.00 B8.00 8.00 .00 .00 2£0.00 26.54 1061.60 State W/T 32.59 CREDIT UNI 63.70 384.77

JASOH F VANDENBRAAK EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ......... . 407.73
117 JADE DR. HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00 ..... 1061.60 Local W/T 10.62 676.83
WILMTINGTON DE 192810 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 spx/sur .64 013335
5-2,XXX-XXK~-7587,White Male TOTAL ..... 1469.33 Direct Dep 1.00
P .00 .00 .00 -00 .00 .00 .00 .00 -00 .00 Fed. W/T 323.08 2409.00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 -00 .00 FICA 183.60 .00
‘s .00 .00 5.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 5.00 60.00 300.00 State W/T 108.68 717.80
ROBERT F DIHA, SR. EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .......... ]
1 BOHEMIA RD HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 5.00 ..... 300.40 SDI/SUL 1.44 1682.20
BEAR DE 185701 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 Direct Dep 10L.00 013339

H-3,XXX-XX-8600,White Male TOTAL ..... 300.00




William H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Certified Payroll Report {q)(;:(l)[?/

PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordville, PA 19331

Pox Week Starting: 04/27/200% Ending: 05/03/2009 Contract No: Page: 2
Job Totals: Total Hours Reqular Oovertime Premium Total
Mon 24.00 .00 00 24,00
Tue 24.00 .00 .00 24.00
Wed 29.00 .00 .00 25.00
Thu 24.00 .00 .00 24.00
2ri 24.00 -00 .00 24.00
Sat .00 .00 -0 .00
Sun .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL HOURS FOR WEEK 125.00 .00 .00 125.00
TOTAL EMPLOYER PAXD BENEFITS FOR WEEK 1875.38
.00
TOTAL GROSS FCOR WEBEK 4312.40
TOTAL: EXPENSE & PER DIEM 107.82
TOTAL FOR WEEK 62595.60

Wages And Deductions

Total Pay 6520.22
FICA 490.55
Federal Tax 1022.57
State & Local Taxes 275.84
Misc. Deductions 104.00
Union Dues 459.82

Total Deductionsa 2352.78

Net Pay 4167.44




7 47
Certified Payroll Report "D*(;{S ")

William H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordville, PA 12331
For Week Starting: 05/04/2009 Ending: 05/10/2009 Contract No: Page: 1
Tax.Gross
Ron-Txble
Job Classification Hoursz Worked Each Day Tol: Dad's
Name & Address Mon. Tue., Wed. Thu. ¥Fri. Sat. Sun. Total Heourly Gross Net Pay
Bxmp, Soc. Sec. #,Minority 04 05 06 07 08 a9 16 Hours Rate Bay = = —--em-—-- Daductionz +--e----- Check Ho.
Journeyman b .00 il .00 .00 .00 .00 [H1Y] .00 .00 .00 Ped. W/T 234,73 COPE .74 1309.06
0 .09 .00 .00 .00 A0 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 100.14 DUES 70.69 .00
5 8.00 8.00 8.00 38.00 5.00 .00 .00 37.00 35.38 1309.06 State W/T 40.19 CREDIT UNI 78.54 539.91
JOHN KYRIAKOS EMPLOYER PAID BENEPITS ..... veeaa. 668,40
3393 GOODLEY RD. HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 37.00 ..... 1309.06 Local W/T 13.09 769.15
GARNET VALLEY PA 192061 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JCB ..... .00 Spr/suxr .79 013360
8-0,XXX-XX-2891,wWhite Male TOTAL ..... 1977.4§ Direct Dep 1.400
Journeyman P .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T 265.91 COPE .74 1420.43
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 108.67 DUES 76.70 .00
S 8.00 8.00 B8.00 8.00 5.00 .00 .00 37.00 38.39 1420.43 State W/T 43.61 CREDIT UNI 85.23 536.91
MATTHEW J BURKE EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .......... 689.16
846 DOWNINGTOWN PIKE HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 37.00 ..... 1420.43 Local W/T 14.20 823.52
WEST CHESTER PA 19380 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 SDI/SUI .85 013363
9-0,XXX-XX-4590,White Hale TOTAL 2109.59 Pirect Dep 1.00
.00 .00 0o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T 323.08 2400.00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 -¢0 .00 .00 .00 FICA 183.60 -09
.00 L0 2.00 00 .00 .00 .00 2.00 60.00 120.00 State W/T 108.68 717.80
ROBERT F DINA, SR. EMPLOYER PAID BEWNEFITS ....cusues .00
1 BOHEMTIA RD HRS & GROSBS THIS JOB 2.00 ..... 120.00 SDI/SUI 1.44 1682.20
BEAR DE 19701 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS J0B ..... .00 Direct Dep 101.00 013371
TOTAL ..... 120.00

M-3,XXX-XX~-8600,White Male




;
William H. Clinger Coxp. JOB: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Tremnt. Plnt. Certified Payroll Report @ ‘76 v

PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike

Concordville, PA 13331

For Week Starting: 05/04/2009 Ending: 05/10/2009 Contract No: Page: 2
Job Total s Total Hours Regular Overtime Premium “Total
HMon 16.00 .00 T 16.00
Tue 15.00 .00 00 16.00
Wed 18.00 .90 .00 18.400
Thu 16.40 .00 .00 16.00
Fri 10.00 .00 .00 10.00
Sat .00 .00 -0 -00
Sun 00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL HOURS FOR WEBK 76.00 .00 .00 76.00
TOTAL EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS FOR WEEK 1357.56
.00
- TOTAL GROSS FOR WREK 2849.49
TOTAL EXPENSE & PER DIEM .00
TOTAL FOR WREK 4207.05

¥Wages And Deductions

Total Pay 5129.49
RICA 392.41
Federal Tax B23.72
State & Local Taxes 222.85
Misc. Deductions 103.090
Union Dues 312.64

Total Deductions 1854.62

et Pay 3274.87




4 MIgyTEs,

1‘»’)"2

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES

May 11, 2009

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday, May 11, 2009 at 7:00 PM at the East Goshen Township building. Members in
attendance were: Chairman Fran Beck, Mike Steinberger, Jack Yahraes, and Joe McCawley.
Also in attendance were: Township Manager Rick Smith, Authority Engineer Evan Andrews
(Pennoni), Authority Solicitor Bob Adams, Ellen Carmody (HC), Scott Towler from Artesian
and Brickhouse Environmental, and Dave Evans from Brickhouse.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA — Municipal Authority 1&F — Inflow & Infiltration

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Depariment of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental Protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors PHMC — Pennsylvania Historical Museum Commission

NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

1. CHAIR REPORT
Fran submitted the newsletter article to the township.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The minutes of April 2, 2009 were reviewed and corrected. Jack moved that the minutes of
the April 2, 2009 meeting be approved as corrected. Dana seconded the motion. No further
discussion or public comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

The minutes of April 13, 2009 were reviewed. Joe moved that the minutes of the April 13,
2009 meeting be approved as written. Mike seconded the motion. No further discussion or
public comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

The minutes of April 22, 2009 were reviewed. Joe moved that the minutes of the April 22,
2009 be approved as corrected. Dana seconded the motion. No further discussion or public
comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

3. ENGINEERING REPORT
Evan reported that a response is being prepared for the Lochwood Chase and the Hershey
Mill Special Studies. The West Goshen Diversion Planning has been approved and work
started. The draft for the Marydell Pump Station Diversion Planning has been initiated. The
[&I Abatement program draft will be ready for township review this week.

In a progress meeting held on April 28™ with Brickhouse it was discussed that the latest work
schedule for RCSTP will be completed sooner than anticipated, at no additional cost to the
township. Evan also presented photos of the RCSTP construction through May 4™ Diversion
from the wet well is in and on Monday, May 11" excavation of the screen building was
started. Soils were not as soft as anticipated and they will only need to dig 12-18” vs. 5’ as
was the original plan; shoring will be checked tomorrow. Negotiations over the location of
the screen building will be handled by Scott.

MA Minutes 5/11/2009 Page 1 of §




A meeting was held on May 11% on the site at RCSTP. A water test was conducted on Tank
#2 which was filled with water; minor weeping was found. Contractors met to give cause and
solutions. In reviewing the photos, Joe said it looked like a lateral leak. Evan said panels
were poured flat then stood upright. Some issues of the flat pour could be that it was taken
from the form too soon, possibly causing stress fractures. Pennoni is prepared to sign off that
it is not a structural problem and would recommend using apoxy to fix the walls. A string
line revealed a 1/16” wall bowing; 1/4” deflection is allowed. The contractor proposed to
coat the cracks using SICA product. Dana is concerned about the rebar will cause corrosion
and would like to see the entire inside if the tank coated. Evan agreed and said they will seek
to double the life of the warranty as well. Evan stated that no direction will be clear until
another test is completed. The $100,000 payment to Dutchland will be struck from a pending
invoice until resolved. Panels could be pulled if necessary and all tanks will be tested.
Members agreed to make RCSTP project a separate agenda item with separate reports by the
engineer and project manager so they can better evaluate the totality of the job.

. PROJECT MANAGER REPORT

Dave Evans from Brickhouse reported that aside from the EQ tank and screen building, the
generator was expected in mid-May; the pad is already in place. Scott and Dave attended a
progress meeting on April 29" for a payment review with Pennoni and Mark Miller and are
in agreement with both. Both were on site to witness the leak in the wall, and for the
installation of manhole #1 and the influent metering pump; soft soils continue to be found.
On May 11", Dave and Scott met with Dutchland and Pennoni to discuss follow up action.
All are in agreement following discussion to request a 20 year warranty for exterior and
interior walls. The $100,000 payment should be deducted, pending the final engineer’s
report. Scott recommended a laser, not string, be used to measure the deflection. Joe wants
the invoice adjusted and paperwork done on the retainage before payment is made. The lien
for Dutchland is being released. Members agree that the project manager needs to be
communicating directly with Worth and handling payment sign-offs; Mark will continue to
assist through the transition petriod.

. RCSTP PROJECT UPDATE

Dana said they need to start resolving some of the construction issue. Issues include:
1. Tank leakage — payment will be withheld until resolved.
2. Screen building location — savings to the contractor has not been realized by the
township.
3. Tank location — surveying error placed the tank in the wrong location; value to the
township?
4, Neopreen seals — are laid but there were delays.

Dana calculates 11% change orders when they are only 20% into the job. Rick said some of
these are contingencies and are not in the budget.

Paving — Worth has contracted to do the paving for $50,000 but Mark would like the MA {o
consider having the EGT Public Works Dept. do the paving at a substantial savings. Mike is
concerned that they are managing within the budget for engineering, electrical, construction,
etc. but miscellaneous expenses such as township time is not covered; a contingency budget
for these kinds of costs should be created. No action is needed at this time.

MA Minutes 5/11/2009 Page 2 of 5




6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

A. Worth & Company, Inc., Payment #4, 4/31/09
Joe moved to approve payment to Worth & Company for the RCSTP, not to exceed
$125,352.90 subject to the proper adjustment of the invoice, receipt of lien waivers
and final approval by Mark Miller. Dana seconded the motion. No further discussion
or public comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

B. W.H. Clinger, Payment #2, $15,714.77
Mike moved to approve payment to W.H. Clinger for the RCSTP in the amount of
$15,714,77. Joe seconded the motion. Joe said the AJA format works well. No further
discussion or public comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

C. Action Mobile Industries, Inv. #PRI-10532658, 4/10/09 — $239.10.
Potty Queen, Inv. # P-87955, 4/5/09-$95.00.
Verizon Bill, 5/5/09-$269.97.
Joe moved that the MA authorize on-going payment to Action Mobile Industries,
Potty Queen and Verizon, up to $10,000 in reoccurring expenses as contracted,
subject to reporting back to the MA. Jack seconded the motion. No further discussion
or public comment was heard. The motion was passed unanimously.

D. Maille, Falconiero & Company, LLP, Inv. #74001, 4/22/2009-$6,000.00.
Jack moved to approve payment to Maillie, Falconiero and Company in the amount
of $6,000.00. Dana seconded the motion. No further discussion or public comment
was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

E. Brickhouse Environmental — Inv. # 4717, 5/1/2009 — $2,127.50
Joe moved to approve payment to Brickhouse Environmental in the amount of
$2,127.50 for RCSTP project management services. Dana seconded the motion. No
further discussion or public comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

F. Pennoni, Inv. #406694, 5/06/209 — $723.50
Mike moved to approve payment to Pennoni in the amount of $723.50 for the
Glenbrook Slip lining. Jack seconded the motion. No further discussion or public
comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

G. Pennoni, Inv. #406693, 5/06/2009 — $465.00
Joe moved to approve payment to Pennoni in the amount of $465.00 for the Marydell
Diversion Planning. Dana seconded the motion. No further discussion or public
comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

H. Gawthrop Greenwood, PC. —
Tnv. #69581 in the amount of $1,159.00 and Inv.#69582 in the amount of $2,255.50.
Joe moved to approve total payment to Gawthrop Greenwood in the amount of
$3,414.50 for general authority services. Mike seconded the motion No further
discussion or public comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

7. LIAISON REPORTS
Ellen Carmody, HC — reported that Living History Day will take place on 6/6 from 11am —
4pm. The Paoli Illumination is on 8/10. The HC will assist with the Avon Grove Town Tours
& Village Walks on 8/20.

8. FINANCIAL REPORT
Mike reviewed the financial report. There were some discrepancies in the March transfers for
the singing fund, Rick will break down payments for the RCSTP in the next report.

9. GOALS-
MA Minutes 5/11/2009 Page 3 of 5




Jack will attend West Goshen meeting on 6/3. Rick will submit paperwork for grants for
Marydell and Lockwood pump stations. An H20 Grant was submitted for Ridley.

10. OL.D BUSINESS — none

11. NEW BUSINESS-
A. Resolution No. 29 — Collateralization of Deposits
Banks need fo pledge collateral of at least 102% of the deposit value to a 3 party.
Rick needs to get depository consent from each banking institution otherwise they
will need to more funds greater than $250,000. Members agree to send the
collateralization request to the banks first to see if it is acceptable. Adoption of the
resolution will be held unti! July.

B. Pennoni Construction Services
The original Pennoni fee was estimated at $98,200, which included 900 houts of
construction observation ($58,500), submittal reviews ($15,000) and project
administration ($24,700) for a period of 12 months. Evan said they now estimate
needing a total of 1300 construction observation hours, plus an additional 700 hours
after the contract date (which is billable to Worth over and above liquidated
damages). Pennoni will split the cost for these additional 400 hours and are asking for
$13,000 (at $65/hr) for construction observations, $20,000 for submittals and $25,000
for contractor management services.

Mike said Pennoni is essentially re-bidding the project half-way through and is
concerned the contractor will question the increase when billed. Bob is concerned that
if Pennoni’s contract was “not to exceed” Worth can claim there is no right to bill
them but Joe said Worth did not comply with the construction timeline and is liable.
With the addition of a project manager, Mike questions the need for Pennoni’s
continued high level of oversight. Members debated who was responsible for the
increased Pennoni hours and if Worth should be “put on notice.” Dana said the
structural issues at the start of the project are the best basis for the increased
hours/cost. Evan said additional observations inspections, etc. are reimbursable by the
contractor. Rick pointed out that the MA asked Evan to organize the contractors at the
start of the project. Bob agreed that costs were incurred as a result of instructions
received by Mark and/or Rick because there was no project manager in place.
Members discussed the role of the project manager and engineer in the submittal
process.

The original Pennoni contract for $465,000 will increase $38,000 to $502,000 —a 7%
increase which Mike finds high. Bob is reluctant to wait until the end to notify Worth
of increased fees but Joe disagreed. Rick suggested the MA accept the Pennoni
contract fee through 11/13/09 and address extended project costs, and notification to
Worth at that time.

Joe moved that the MA accept the additional increase to the Pennoni contract in the
amount of $58,000, with additional submittal costs reimbursed via the MA up to
$20,000. Jack seconded the motion. Evan will consolidate their invoices and invoice
for payment next month. No further discussion or public comment was heard. The
motion passed unanimously.

MA Minutes 5/11/2009 Page 4 of 5




C. Blower
Jack moved that the MA authorized the purchase of a blower for RCSTP, not to
exceed $5200. Joe seconded the motion. No further discussion or public comment
was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

12. SEWER REPORTS - none
13. PUBLIC COMMENT - none
14. ADJOURNMENT
Mike moved that the MA adjourn. Joe seconded the motion. No further discussion or public

comment was made, The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 9:32 PM.

Respectfully submitted by:

Linda Jones, Recording Secretary

MA Minutes 5/11/2009 Page 5 of 5




b, [\WNOLCES

s
~

17—

A8 (BAONASY

M\leM 7 awromava

o.w 20HYHD

e Ao e .

PRI SI) 13PUN Joj0BUCY 10 JaUumMO By} jo sjybls Aue of sapnfaud
noyim ale uswied jo soueidasse pue Juawded ‘asuenss| -ulBleY paUIBU JOJOBRUOD
au3 o} Auo siqeded st Q31JILHID LNNOWY SUL “s|genobau jou st sjeoyiian siyL

31Ty *Ag
O3 NHOYY

(ot paydde Junowe ayy Woup Slafip paypiad Junowe 4 uogeueidxs yoeyy)

TSR S——r et T

Al GdnUnaaV

"GAIALLLEZD INNCIY 841 ;0 Wauiaed of PONUe SIICRRNUOD 6u)
PUR 'SJUSWNIOG JORAUCD BY) I BIUBRICSOR Ut SI RIOA, 84) Jo Alfjenb ay ‘persmpul
se possesbosd sy oM eyl Joyeq pur venruLcjul “siipejmouy SlosiarY 61 Jo 158
Ul 011BY) JaUMQ 8L O] SeIHUes 6oy ay) “uoneondde aacqge ay; Susudwes eiep

8U; U SUDTRAIESGO 2)IS-Uo U0 POSRG *SJUBWINSO( HRIUOD 04 UM S0URPICIOR U]

68720168 | Q31411430 INNOWY ININAVL ¥O4 J1LYIHILMTD) S.LIILIHOUY
J./, ] > 600Z/62/S ITIOMNGD,  SNOAVd 30T
.: X3 co_wﬂEEoo W \ﬁ/ﬁ\@.ﬁ\q@.\\f\\
%\“Nam KjoN
S00Z'AWWN  J0 Kep SIY} Ul a10jaq O} LLIOMS PUR paquasdqng
uonyT tjo unon Kaslof mapN o ajlg HOLOVHINOGD
19°186°L 3 (o aum ss9| £ aUT)
JOVYNIVIIY SNTd ‘HSINIH OL IONYIVE 6 "8Np MOU S uleiay
6R'ZZO0L6 g JNA INIWAYL INFHHND '8 UMOUS BARD JUBLIND JBY) PUR USUMO SYI WOl JOAEas Sjuewdrd pug penssi
- m nmﬂmo_.._.__tmu ._O_._Q woy g MC_l_u INIWAYL alem JuauAtd io) seyecyien snaneud YO MM 10} 310f, 10} JOpRIUSD oy} Aq pred
HOA SFLVYDIHAIUIHID SNOINTHL 8891 2 UBaq GARY SIUNCLIE T/ BY] "SIUSWINSO(] WRNUO: 6Y] YitM BOURRICISR Ul pejedwes
(2101 g suI] ssaf yaul) uBaq SBY JUSWAR IO} ORRI IAdY SIY) AQ PEISACS NIOM 8y} JBIEG PUR LORRULOIL!
68°TT0L6 $ JOVNIVLIIY S537TA3INUVYE V101l 9 "eGpaIMOw; S0RRIUGY BUL B 150G BU) o] 1B) SOULIES ISRRINGS peubmiepun ey
00°0% s1epIQ °bury) Aq 2Bueyo joN
19°/62'L $ 1925818 (2049 uo | ULINjoD Lt [&30), 0003 0n'0% SIVIoL
- 4§  Joqg + eg au) sbeueisy [elo]
(20.9 uo J uwnjoD)
- $ [eUsieg paIc}S 0% q
{(£0.9 3 + @ uwnjod)
19°I68°L $ Hop parslduwio) Jos T e
HOYNIYISH 'S paacuddy ayeqg 18qunN
(g029 uo o uwnjeD} RUOW SI} paAcIddy
0508826 s 3iva OL 34H0LS % A3LANdNCD TVLOL ¥ - $ - 3 VIOL
05°0L0'66 $ (z-10+ 1 3u) 31vA OL WNS LOVHINGD '€ - 3 - $ Jaumo Aq sipucwl snojaaid
- $ - slapig abueys Aq ebueys jen 2 SNOILONAAA SNOILIaav ul peacudde stepagy BuRyD
05°0L0'66 $ ] WNS LOVHLINOD TYNIDRIO 'L AUVWRINS ¥H3dy0 dDNVYHD

‘PAUIENE 51 ‘EOLD JUIWNIC] VIV 185US USNRNURUOD
JPR[USD Y] YPM UOHIIULOS U ‘MO UMOYS SE ‘Jusiuied 10} apew s1 uogesddy

LNINAVL HO4 NOLLVIITddV S2A0LIVRILNOD

131VA 1DVHINOGD ONINIT HEMES HO0: LOVELNOD
$9010 N AYMHWYY
ANNIAY AOOMTAZYH 1Sv3 826
SYA-H3IMOd ILVISTIV {HOLOVHINOD) NOYS
HOLOVHINOD x 0261 VYd'UALSIAHO LSAM
LOZUHOWY X | 60/6Z/S 0L A0TdAd I¥ld Novd 0851
HINMO X Buur] Jemag aue yooiqualo : joalold ‘dSML NJAHSO0D 1Sv3
10} uognqLysIQ t {ON NOLLYIIddY H3INMO) 0L
Z 40 1 afed 0.9 INTFNNO0A VIV INFNAVd 04 JLVIIAILEAD ANV NOILLYIIddY




,7/6{)) 2

£9°2G8°LS | 00°0SL°9% 05'088°26$ 05°088°26% 000 05°01L0°66% | S|EelJOL
LE'965% (eees2'e) %elL 5E'8L8°628% £b'og GE'8L8'628% 00°SrE 14°A 00°LL 00759592 3N ITOHNYW 441D £
00'0% 00 0
0003 0070002} %0 0008 00'0% 00°000° v3 oo 00°'000°21 HIvdad J3INI LOdS ddID z
00°'0% 000
A A (59'919°2) %t 0l S1'290°c9% 0L2€1L°2 S1°Z90'¢9% 0567 41 00'6¥0°C 05'SHP 09 ONINM HIAMIS AYVLINYS ddID| |
{ero) H+3+q) F+al
Alva ol dJoid3d aory3d NOLLYINddY
HSINIL 01, (Y] A3401s aNY SIHL SIHL SNOIAIYd 4 ANIvA ‘ON
JOVNIVEIIY ASNYIVE % J31374N03 TYLOL ALINYND I LT I4NO0D HHOM LINN Ron ALLNYND A3 Na3HIS AHOM JO NOILLAIHIS3a W3l
I H 9 3 E a o] g v
|
*Kjdde Al swaj aui; 103 2aBEUIE}A] D|qRLIEA aJalM SJRIN0S HO | UWINOD 350
60/62I§ |01 Q01¥3d [ “Ief{op JSeues 8y} o} pajys Al SJUNOWE "Mo|2q UCHE|INGe) U]
60/6Z/5 | :31Vd NOLLYII1ddY | i “PayoRge 31 MCNEIINeS paubis slopseijuo]
3 SUIENNN NOLLYOH iddY Sulnejuos *) NIWAV 30d 3LVYIIEILE3D ANV NOLLY DI TddY 2029 jU3linsog wy|
ZjoZ sbeg £0£9 INIFWNDOA VIV 133HS NOILVNNIINOD




Q. Gon s
')
2009

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
JUNE REPORT

ON-GOING

I. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/11/08 Mike Completed
b. Need by 5/13/09 Fran Completed
¢. Need by 8/12/09 Joe
d. Need by 11/9/08 Dana
2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (3/4/09) Mike Completed
b. 2" Quarter (6/309) Jack Completed
¢. 3" Quarter (9/2/09) Dana
d. 4™ Quarter (12/2/09) Fran
3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
a. Angelini, 957 Cornwallis Drive 1 EDU - 14 days
4. Implement [& T Plan — Currently on Schedule

5. Conduct an annual facilities tour in June. Put on hold until after
construction is complete
RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT

Monitor Construction — Excavation and steel complete for SBR slab. SBR panels
are cutrently being poured by Dutchland. Slab poured, commenced excavation for lift
station. Lift station installed, Valve Vault installed. SBR panels installed. Poles moved,
SBR tank almost completed. Project Manager on board on 4/28,

ACT 537 PLANNING

1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project —~
Board of Supervisors scheduled to adopt resolution on 2/17. BoS approved
resolution on 3/3/09. Submitted to DEP on 3/5/09. Received 3/26/09 comment
letter

2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project Board of Supervisors scheduled to adopt
resolution on 2/17. BoS approved resolution on 3/3/09. Submitted to DEP on
3/5/09. Received 3/27/09 comment letter

3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project. Met
with DEP to review project on 2/5. Submitted Task Activity Report to DEP on
2/9/09. Task Activity report approved by DEP on 2/27/09

4, Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Reservoir Road PS Diversion Project.
Submitted 2007 Sewer Study to DEP on 2/9/09. Received 3/3/09 comment
letter from DEP.

FUNDING
Apply for funding for above projects once Act 537 approval has been obtained.
Started preparation of a PA H20 grant for RCSTP. Applied for H20 Grant on 2/11/09.

C:\Decuments and Settings\ioyce\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content. OutlooK\WISNIBX9060809.doc




6. OLD BOGIE. 52
A
{ POy -
g
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
RESOLUTION NO. 29

COLLATERALIZATION OF DEPOSITS

Be it RESOLVED, that the East Goshen Municipal Authority of Chester County hereby
adopts the following policy:

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the
Township’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Authority uses both
insurance provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and
collateralization to guard against custodial credit risk. Under the Authority’s
current procedures, in addition to the insurance provided by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation, deposits held by banking institutions are fully
collateralized. The Authority requires all of its banking partners to pledge
collateral held by_one or more independent third-party institutions, not in the
Authority’s name, in the amount of at least 102% of the deposit value.

RESOLVED AND ADOPTED, this " day of , 2009,
ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
Secretary Chairman

o

‘ kS
? - = T Fil ko)

Collptenal 15 Heuw By moleb

— T Tl oV
THEW onNE T

Fi\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Resolutions\Resolution 29 - Collateralization of Deposits.doc




12, Senee. Repers
a,
AREA CODE G610 I |
622-7171 Ob
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 193a80-6199

To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller
Re: Monthly Report

Chester Creek Collection: The pipelining project has been
completed. By doing this work we eliminated between 50 to 70 thousand
gallons of inflow a day from the system. We did have a problem while
lining the manholes on Irene Dr. the contractor plugged the line, which
caused a backup into a resident’s basement. There was quite a bit of
damage as the basement had about 16” of raw sewage. When I arrived I
contacted Belfore Restoration who responded immediately and began
the task of cleaning up. The insurance companies have been notified and
are working with the homeowner. I have made several visits to the
property to make sure the resident’s issues are being taken care of.

Pumping Stations: The stations were visited on a daily basis;
routine maintenance was performed by cleaning the baskets and
checking the pump’s operation. We received and responded to 23 alarms
for the month.

F\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Munioipal Authority\May 2009 Report To Municipal Authority.doc




Last month we were contacted by Hershey Mill personnel of a possible
force main break. The area in question was excavated so we could
inspect our pipe.

Once we found our pipe, we performed a dye test in the wet well. The
theory was that if our force main were broken the dye would show up in
the trench. The next morning the trench showed no signs of any dye and
was backfilled.

Ridley Creek Expansion: The  electrical  contractor  has
completed 80% of the underground conduit. They will be pulling off the
job until the general contractor has the screen building and the SBR
building out of the ground.

The screen building work is to begin this week.

Dutchland has been on site on a daily basis taking measurements. They
started pressure washing the walls where they plan to make repairs.

Pa One Calls: 146 PA One calls for the month of May.

FAbata\Shared Data\Public Works DeptMunicipal Authority\May 2009 Report To Municipal Authority.dec

A 0,9




Do

WY 20-6600Z/E/S SPCSIBISYIOMN GO BILIRHOS SUORRIS-IE- SISISUIMOY BO0L/ISIOUIMOYSHION JlINC/IE paBySERIRG )
{10} 31va 01 ¥vIA TYWEON
1871 YA OL ¥YHA
31YJ OL HLINOW TYINHON
8L d1va OL HINOW

dML BT  HIYINON! 207 ATva

6vL'990°L T 00P'0T 7 02659 CORYYe =g e0F ¢ D80 0E 84
[1] Q0P0C 80/1LE/5G {000
0 0O¥ 0T 20/0£/50 |9

005°810°L | 00F0c G667TL | 9/C86C0 | 02519 | 600'ZiT% 06606 IZGS0r'G6 | 000F¥e L | 6580+ {80/6e/S0 [0
06£200°L | 00%0c 08269 [ ZJG'0BSG | 08185 | /891/ZC | 0Z18 9279656 | O00BEZ | | GeC /L) |80/82/50 (920
06Z°PZ0°L | QoFoz 0zg't6 | srivee’e 090'ks [ 2Lg'6a2's | 0zZ16% L12/966 | 000'992L | ZLL'9/L'L [80/2z/50 o
80226 | 00 0C SYZ'LS | 988 /ED | Secel | S0/BGCS €LV 06 66L8/€6 | OSLMWIE | 168711 |80/92/50 190

0 00F0e 20/52/56 {0
[] 007 0Z BOAEISO [¥0
1] GOY 0T 80/2Z/50 [0
osy'ege | 0ov'oz geg'el | eBEVGED | 08V ZL | ©47082G [ CloZres | 000°0E2T'L | $820ZL +F |20/22/60 |6
085'050°L | JOv'0T 0ZE'6L | SE02PES 0228 | 8Z0ECe S 0i£'26 BS0'EEEs | 000G0EL | v5060L'L |90/VZE0 |0
021666 | OOV Oz 082'69 | S0S6ECY | OVOeL | S5 FIZE | 0L066 BLEEZEB | 000°LYEL | 6v2 /oLt [80/02/%0 10
0z9'cro’L | oovoz 028'S9 | 0SSTZEED | OV6'IZ | CBY' 200G | 02996 8L¥'eic’s | 000°0BZ'L | 5059911 180/6L/5000
£91'650°) | 00¥0OZ 01595 Be6sze 9 | €¥e'8L | dbc ooz | ZLOWHE | 98GE0ES €E8°608°) | 822 GO T |80/81/50 10
0 GOV 0C 20/21/60 {0
0 DOF0C 80/9L/50 11D

08P'eZL°L| 00¥ 02 [TV S2680S'G | 006'L3 | Gce il 5 | OvESal | [S20/TE 000°cor’t | ZiglolL {S0/51/50 180
052°020°L | 00F 02 0£6's9 | ¥/ 1089 | 0982L SE9B9L'S | D9600E | J9S/5Z6 | 000°09Z°L 606'5SL L 180/1/50 [850

2vs'122 1 | 0o0voz 96008 | ¥51c62'9 ISv29 [ 6¥E LSS | celecl | 17526 | 2SR9IFL 6r9'8GL°L 180/EL/SO [0
[ 0¥ 0z 80/215G [0
0 007 O 8071 L/S0 |G
0 00r'oz 20/01/50 0
[0 07 0T 80/60/5G 0
0 00rDE 0/30/50 I€0
0 00¥'0z 80/20/50 [£70

08L'1ZL'L | ofvoz 0206F | /B0€520 | 0BOWPE | £597105 | GOZGLT ZESVGL'6 | OOOFPE L | 1iceri'l |BO/90/E0 o]
olg'so¥’t | cor'oz 008’9 | GBL'SYZ© | 008'05 | pezeli’s | 962997 Z95Z51'6 | 000°C0LT | Jo6'9v)'l |G0/50/50 1620
Z17'0¥0°L § GOY'0Z LSL'8Y | GSC0¥Z9 | £9L'SE | ¥¥IZ0L'C | ZES°OLL BE0GZLE | EEEGRE L | ¥OCSvL'L | S0/POG0 1950
[} 00¥ 62 BO/EC/SD 11
0 [T 80/20/50 (S0
0SEZZ0' L 20/10/50

SMO'T =

SROGE0'C

BE8'260'6
DAl :

e
ONIQvaY

SHILIWMOT 8002



4%5(‘

WY BO'B600Z/E/9 SSIBBUSHIOM YUOLS SIEIEdSS SUOHEIS-IE- SIAALMOY GODZ/SINBUIMCISHOM JHANBIBq ParRyS/ETRE 1
F bee L. Tee9'2el i BEVEVE . B90°Eg YIS

80/L£/50

60/0E/50

002 21 055890 056'G $.9%G1 0VS69. | ESPZ05C 95 | OF2 €St | SOCGSLBE 009'SL 00761 088°08  [9¥2°11E9l | s0/ez/a0
0L§'0L 0Ev'I80°) 0819 £80'FCl 0Sv'PS. {BSZE0C 99 | 0GP OFE | BEBBLLEC 00622 LPEEBY orile  [859'cosoL | B0/RZISO
065'Ci GEE'990 L 602°s GOY ECL 022'88L | cve/cL 99 | 0ZS0JE | 06Z G806 09T ZEG'Z6F 0S0°L9 [ PSF8629L | 60/I2/50
EOE'F} 050590 ¢ 508°S S68¢C51 £02'899 [ [CC'GY0'S9 | 887125 | £928r062 055°¢2 93.’16% 8L¥'Z9  [BIC'EBTOL | BUST/ST
80/5Z150

80/¥ZIS0

BO/ECIS0

(4T 6550801 008'S €5 061 06Y'ZSe [ OPZ'18LS0 | 060'82f | @el Zv6aC 008'9) ¥re'esy 09s°c9  [Z1+'992°91 | 60/22/50
[T QEV 6501 098' £66 6L 056'5£8 | LB Q0.9 | 06ZSSE | Bt 76 8T 00892 9/0'88% 0s2'te Tgsn'zez'sl | 60/LE/G0
0660 QT Re0 + 0525 J0v6i 09928l | 9ER'ZZ9SC | OBL'GFE | 06.8/56C 00%°0% gle/sh 06b's8 [ 188'552°9L | 60/02/50
051°6 £31' /601 LS Z82'6FL 0LZ'¥8, [ 059675'ce | ORESBE | el vhaoz 005’82 60S 98% 09299 [ZE16VC 9 | 60/6L/S0
orZzL 8929601 I0Z°9 SPEPL €i0'922 T160Z'1/%'SG | J9L 108 | ¥65609'SC ££9'68 AT 0zi'el To0SZrZ'SL | 60/8L/S0
S0/LL/S0

80/91/50

000° L1 965250 | 0269 £9YobL 00g'grg {/8c'8EZ769 | GSBESE | v9eCLl 82 00516 ceo'esy 0Z6'69 [0BE'0ZZGL | 60/SL/SO
00311 96% 150"} 0529 98/'6h ) 059'88¢ [ [Z6'€G1C9 | 060'SYE | 6/8°9/69¢ 00928 0zZ128¥ 06289 [8ELTIT 9L | 60FLIGO
£69°Z1 98£°0S0'L $¥08'S £91 'Skl L2e'068 | 299F/0'6S | ZgZi8E | QJ0 29T 986'501 ¥8Z L% 9152, "1825'8020L | BO/ELIGO
60/Z1/50

B0/ 1/50

B0

50/60/50

B0/30/50

80/20/60

06F'8 105 v0°L 058°¢ 0oL LYl 031’608 [ Z/F ISP | 0L6'GLE | FOD 268 B2 002°8 G/e'Ely oLy [79Z°25191 | B0/S0/G0
0ZE'51 Z58°0r0'} sz’ GLL'OPl | 0SG0S0°L | 92G0/E%9 | 06509F | CL609CBZ | OOLGLE 868'C/F 059’88 |95 Zvi Al | B0/50/50
£60°Z1 021 BE0'L £00'9 066'6E ) os¥'els T L/vISEW0 | 022507 | vS9FiEee £€TLL L08'LIY 09628 | 1998519 | 6OYOI50
B0/£0/50

60/20/S0

[FEINED ove'ees | 9881509 €L06EL0L | 60/L0/SC

49 ONigYId :

S¥ILINMOTH 8002




5 44

AEVINIANSSIXSISBUSHIOM Yiuow aieiedss suoiiels-e- SISiawmoll 6007

S86°L70°) u3YSOD JSIM
oL

EVLLL 1v6's 0£0°652 L0LLbe  8¥S'0L £18°19 00¥'0z___Iv0'L9 SZTSY_ ¥LI'Ge  Sle'shZ'L . oAY Ajiztiop]
12581 698'S €£9°26/ éev'ere  Isgo'es ¥¥L'69 0002 0/6'G9 08F'¥9  1188'60) {0BOFOE’L J
SLL 960°9 ¥09'7iL BL0vle (2L §19'65 00¥'0C_ |640°8S 98968 062’001 1£69T/T)
oL¥'Ll ves's 168'C19 26000 {TPe'L9 02255 00’02 [906°0S vee'8e 01628 [£687261'L
€96°t1 058's Lee'lel 964262 2889 00¥'0¢__ |€04'09 0lely  |6ls/8  |voriiz
622} g8e’g 48969/ 045°20¢ 810’58 00¥'0Z _ {1¥G°€9 vee'Zy  |ogk'e6  |esv iz

SONIQVIY ¥3LIW 40 ANVININNS 6002



by

| AR —g—

lpuoy e Jo Aeqg
L€ 0T 62 8¢ l¢ 92 SZ vZ €2 ZZ le 0z 6l 8l LLOLSLVLELZLLLOL G 8@ 2 § § ¥ € Z 1

0006002

00000k

000002

000008

0000001

0oooeoz L

0060071

e

0000091

MO



Monthly Totals 2009 Jan-Dec

1800000

1600000

S19}OWMOLY

Month

1o7




A

uiey/Moug
Pe €€ 22 L€ 0 8z gz /2 9 G2 v2

L k]

€€ 22 12 0Z 6L 8L L 9L S ¥} €1 2L lLOl 6 8 L 9 6 v ¢ 2

L | |

L

600Z - 282 "di1daid Aeyy



Cic?}(’/f

(0e@-uer) 600z sielo} Ayuop

disalg



7. SEWER ferers
b.
2p0>

T00 YEARS OF SUPERIOR SERVICE

7 Artesian Water Company 2% Artesian Wastewater Management A Artesian Utiity Development A Artesian Water fMaryland

May 22, 2009

Mr. Mark Miller, Director of Public Works
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Ridley Creek Wastewater Treatment Facility
April 2009 Operations Report

Dear Mr. Miller:

The following is the April 2009 monthly operations report for East Goshen Township’s
Ridley Creek Wastewater Treatment Facility.

Treatment plant operations were normal during the month of April 2009. Routine
inspections and equipment preventative maintenance were completed as required. The
total amount of wastewater treated and discharged during the month was 7,994,800
gallons, which represents an average daily flow of 266,493 gallons per day.

The operations staff continued to visually inspect the manholes outside the fence for
signs of overflow. No evidence was found to indicate that any overflows occurred during
April 2009,

The influent area operated normally during the month. The muffin monster, both raw lift
pumps and associated controls experienced no operational problems.

The flow equalization system operated normally during the month, The muffin monster,
both raw lift pumps and associated controls experienced no operational problems. The
plant operator was required to make two (2) emergency visits to the facility due to “High
Wet well Level” alarms. These alarms were the result of high flows due to
infiltration/inflow, the belt filter press pressate flows, and problems with the forward flow

rates,

The flow equalization system operated normally during the month of April except that
the forward flow rates were lower than normal. The Rotomat unit was in service
continuously and debris generated by the unit was disposed of via the dumpster. The
plant operator continued to remove sand buildups from the bottom of the Rotomat
influent box and auger caused by sand losses from the sand filters. The forward flow
pumps and associated controls were in service continuously. Due to control problems
with the forward flow rate, both pump rotating assemblies were replaced with parts from

664 Churchmans Road, Newark, Delaware 19702, P.O, Box 15004 Wilmington, Delaware 19850 Phone; (302) 453-6g900 Fax: (302) 453-6057
P.0. Box 177 Harbeson, Delaware 19951 Phone: (302) 684-2527 Fax: (302) 684-5164
28322 Lewes-Geargetown Hwy,, Unit 4, Milton, DE 19068
e-mail: artesian@artesianwater.com Website; artesianwater.com




the inventory. This didn’t correct the flow rate problem so the forward flow was
bypassed and the control valve and meter were taken out of service and inspected. The
inspection revealed the control valve no longer works and was restricting the forward
flow rate. The decision was made to remove the faulty valve and replace it with a spool
piece. Until the parts are available to complete this work, the flow is being diverted
through the bypass line and the forward flow rate increased significantly. Soda ash
continued to be added regularly through the feed system to help control the pH values.

The package sewage treatment plant operated normally during the month. The aeration
tanks were medium brown colored with light tan surface foam buildups. The clarifiers
operated normally as well. Sludge wasting continued to be accomplished to control the
biomass. Mixed Liquor Suspended Solids (MLSS) analysis indicates the solids
concentrations are holding steady with slight decreases indicating the additional wasting
started last month is being effective reducing solids inventories. The sand filters were
operational throughout the month with hose water still providing sand lifting to both
sides. The chlorine contact tank and ultraviolet light disinfection system were in service
continuously during the month of April.

The belt filter press was operated for two hundred seventeen (291) hours during the
month of April to dewater approximately three hundred fifteen thousand (315,000)
gallons of waste activated sludge to produce six (6) dumpster loads of dried sludge for
disposal. The increased operation of the belt filter press is showing signs of effectiveness
with more dumpster loads of dried sludge being produced and MLSS concentrations
declining.

On April 8, 2009, the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection conducted
and inspection of the facility without the operator being on site. Results of the inspection
were listed in the inspection report provided by the inspector and showed only a couple
of areas where improvement was needed. These arcas were the influent wet well and the
equalization tank where surface cleaning was recommended. This work has been
scheduled for completion during the month of May.

Plant expansion work continued during the month, Projects involving the plant operator
included the reinstallation of process blower B1A, the removal of process blower B1B,
piping modifications to the forward flow lines from the influent pump station and the
electric line moving outside the plant.

The Applebrooke subdivision transfer pump was placed back into service on April 29,
2009 to transfer final effluent to the golf course for irrigation purposes. The flow meter
used to measure the diverted flow failed to operate. This will require the services of our
meter repair contractor to correct.

Results of influent and final effluent samples collected during the month indicate
compliance with permit limitations.

\%J




Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Artesian Utility Development, Inc.

SN R M v/ bone

Thomas M. Horrex, L.O., S. E.O.
Pennsylvania Operations Supervisor

TMH/bmr

cc: Mr. Evan Andrews - Pennoni Associates
File




| 12 . Sewep. fefors
C.
2 %f;

100 YEARS OF SUPERIOR SERVICE

Artestan Water Company A Arlesian Wastewater Management A Artesian Utility Development A Artesian Waler Maryland

May 21, 2009

Mr. Mark Miller, Director of Public Works
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Lochwood Chase Wastewater Treatment Facility
April 2009 Operations Report

Dear Mr. Miller:

The following is the April 2009 monthly operations report for East Goshen Township’s
Lochwood Chase Wastewater Treatment Facility.

Treatment plant operations were normal during the month of April 2009, Routine
inspections and equipment préventative maintenance were completed as required. The
total amount of wastewater treated and discharged during the month was 699,000 gallons,
which represents an average daily flow of 23,300 gallons per day.

The influent area operated normally during the month. The comminutor unit was in
service continuously and no problems were experienced with the unit’s controls. The
plant operator continued to remove rags from the housing, clear the bypass bar screen and
shovel grit from the bottom of the pit on a regular basis. Debris and grit accumulations
were disposed of via the trash can.

The aeration pond operated normally during the month of April. The pond’s color
changed from brownish to clear with some light algae growth causing green tints. There
was no surface foam or scum visible. Both floating acrators continued to be operated in
the automatic mode with two (2) off cycles per day to minimize noise complaints and

over-aeration.

The polishing pond operated normally as well. The pond’s color remained very green
due to algae growth and the level continued to fluctuate with discharge spraying.

The chlorine contact tank and chlorine feed systems were operational throughout the
month to meet disinfection requirements. Liquid chlorine continued to be added
manually to the chlorine contact tank prior to each startup of a spray cycle to improve
disinfection and minimize odor issues. New chlorine supplies were ordered and received

during the month.

664 Churchmans Road, Newark, Delaware 19702, PO, Box 15004 Wilmington, Delaware 19850 Phone: {302) 453-6900 Fax: (302) 4536957
P.C. Box 177 Harbeson, Delaware 19951 Phone: (302) 684-2527 Fax: {302) 684-5164
28322 Lewes-Georgetown Hwy,, Unit 4, Milton, DE 19968
e-mail; artesign@artesianwater.com Website: artesianwater.com




The discharge spray system was operational during the month. The #2 discharge pump
was operated in the hand position with spray fields No.1 through No. 5 being opened
mamually to prevent backpressure on the pumps. The plant operator inspected the spray
fields in use to ensure the spray heads were in good working order.

First quarter 2009 monitoring well samples were collected during the month of March.
Wells No.I, No.2 and No. 5 continue to be dry and no samples can be collected.

Results of influent and final effluent samples collected during the month were not
available to date; however, current permit compliance is expected.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Artesian Utility Development, Inc.

%(W\ \(';TW?Q / (o reve-
Thomas M. Horrex, L.O., S.E.O.
Pennsylvania Operations Supervisor

TMH/bmr-

cc: Mr. Evan Andrews - Pennoni Associates
File




AREA CODE 610
692-7171

www_easlgoshen.org BoARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

May 29, 2009

Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the National Bank of Malvern has
submitted a Conditional Use application requesting approval to develop their property
located at 1305 Paoli Pike, West Chester PA, 19380. The applicant proposes to
construct a bank branch and parking on the property. Parking proposed on the North
side of this property will be leased to the YMCA.

The property is Zoned Business Park (BP); where a bank use is a permitted
Conditional Use. A subsequent Land Development Application and Plan will follow this
application, should the Conditional Use be approved for the property.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of
the properties seeking zoning relief; are notified of Zoning Variance applications.

The meeting dates and times when this application will be discussed are outlined
below.

June 3, 2009 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7 pm, formal meeting @
7:30 pm)

July 1, 2009 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7 pm, formal meeting @ 7:30
pm)

July 21, 2009 - Board of Supervisors meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @
8:00 pm)

All meetings are held at the Township Administration Building and are open to
the public. The application and plans are availabie for review during normal business
hours. Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.orq
if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions
Ross Unruh, Esq. Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor
Rick Craig, P.E., Township Engineer, West Goshen Township

FiData\Shared Data\Property Management\53-3153-3-1.9A (1305 Paoli Pike)\2009 Nat. Bank of Malvern CU\I000 foot
netification letter CU 052909.doc




